
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

May 2, 2016 
6:00 pm 

Courthouse Annex 

PUBLIC HEARING 

A Resolution Amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County. Tennessee, Pursuant to 
Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to Rezone 
Approximately 7.36 Acres from C-2 (General Commercial District) to A-2 (Rural 
Residential District). Referenced By: Loudon County Tax Map 025, Parcel 221.00, 
Located at 12600, E. Lee Hwy, Lenoir City, TN, Situated in the 1st Legislative District. 

REGULAR MEETING 

1. Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance, Invocation 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adoption of the Agenda - May 2, 2016 

4. Reading and Acceptance of the April 4, 2016 Commission Meeting Minutes. 

5. General Public Comments 

6. Conflict of Interest Statements 

7. Reports of County Officials, Departments and Committees: 

A. Loudon County Mayor - Buddy Bradshaw 

1. Request Consideration of Approval of an Appointment Update to the Loudon 
County Capital Projects Committee. 

B. Loudon County Planning and Codes Director - Laura Smith 

1. Request Consideration of Approval of A Resolution Amending the Zoning Map 
of Loudon County, Tennessee. Pursuant to Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated. to Rezone Approximately 7.36 Acres from C-2 
(General Commercial District) to A-2 (Rural Residential District). Referenced 
By: Loudon County Tax Map 025, Parcel 221.00, Located at 12600, E. Lee Hwy, 
Lenoir City, TN, Situated in the 1st Legislative District. 



C. Loudon County Road's Commissioner- Eddie Simpson 

1. Request Consideration of Approval of a Loudon County Transportation 
Projects for Mobility Plan. 

D. Loudon County Commissioner - David Meers 

1. Letter to Loudon County Solid Waste Disposal Commission Providing 
Feedback on Santek's proposal for long term extension to the current 
Operating Agreement for the Matlock Bend Landfill. 

E. Loudon County Budget Director - Tracy Blair 

1. Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Application/ Acceptance of 
$68,000. Class 1 Old Closed Landfill Grant from the Department of 
Environment and Conservation; dollar-for-dollar required match from Solid 
Waste Disposal Fund 207, Poplar Springs Subfund. 

2. Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Application/ Acceptance of 
$15,000. Bullet Proof Vest Grant; dollar-for-dollar required match from 
County Drug Fund 122. 

3. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Amendments in the 
Following Funds: 

a. County General Fund 101 

b. General Purpose School Fund 141 

c. School Federal Projects Fund 142 

4. Distribution of Monthly Reports 

F. Loudon County Commissioner - David Meers 

1. Election of Bonds and Notaries 

8. Adjournment 



RESOLUTION 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 7.36 
ACRES FROM C-2 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT) TO A-2 (RURAL 

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT), LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 025, PARCEL 
221.00, LOCATED AT 12600 E. LEE HWY., LENOIR CITY, TN, SITUATED IN 

THE 1 ST LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon 
County newspaper, News Herald on consistent with the provisions of Tennessee 
Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at 12600 E. Lee Hwy. situated in the 1st Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 025, 
Parcel 221.00, be rezoned from C-2 (General Commercial District) to A-2 (Rural Residential 
District) as shown on the attached map; said map being part of this Resolution. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: -=-1..;::.._0 __ _ 

DISAPPROVED: -=-0 __ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: March 15, 2016 



REZONE APPROXIMATELY 7.32 ACRES FROM C-2 (GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT) TO A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY: TAX MAP 025, PARCEL 221.00 LOCATED AT 12600 E. 
LEE HWY., LENOIR CITY, TN, SITUATED IN THE lsT LEGISLATIVE 

DISTRICT 

Loudon County - Parcel: 025 221.00 

v 

~ 

222 
4.16 AC 

5.7 ACc 

"'I"\ 

219 
ru-p.c; 

12.59ACc 

221 
7.36 ACc 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for April 4, 2016 - Page 1 . . 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF LOUDON 

DRAFT April 4, 2016 
6:00 PM 

NOT APPROVED 

(1) 

Opening 

of Meeting 

(2) 

Roll Call 

(3) 

Agenda 

Adopted 

As Amended 

(4) 
Minutes for 

March 7, 2016 

Comm Mtg 

Approved 

(5) 

General Public 
Comments 

REGULAR MEETING 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commissioners of Loudon County convened 

in regular session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 4th day of April, 2016. 
The Honorable Steve Harrelson called the meeting to order. 

Commissioner Meers opened the County Commission Meeting, Jed the Pledge 
of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America and gave the invocation. 

Present were the following Commissioners: Brewster, Meers, Maples, Tinker, 
Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, and Cullen: (9) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: Satterfield: (1) 
Thereupon Chairman Harrelson announced the presence of a quorum. 
Present was the Honorable Mayor Buddy Bradshaw. 

Chairman Harrelson announced that Item 7.B. on the Agenda is being removed due 
to the Street Lighting action not requiring Commission's approval. He then 

requested a motion to approve the April 4, 2016 agenda as amended. 
A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Cullen to adopt the Agenda as Amended. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 

Chairman Harrelson requested that the March 7, 2016 County Commission Meeting 
Minutes be approved and accepted. 
A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Brewster to approve these minutes. 

Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 

Chairman Harrelson called for Comments by Members of the General Public. 
Pat Hunter asked some questions regarding several budget items. 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for April 4, 2016 - Page 2 

(6) 
No Conflict Of 
Interest Statements 
Required 

(7) 
Appointments 
To 3 Boards/ 
Committees 
Approved 

(8) 

No Conflict of Interest Statements were required. 

Chairman Harrelson called for the Reports of County Officials, Departments and 

Committees. 

Loudon County Mayor, Buddy Bradshaw 

1. Request Consideration of Approval of Updating Appointments to the 
Loudon County Equalization Board; Regional Library Board; and the 

Loudon County Surplus Property Authority. 
A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Tinker to approve these appointments updates. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Resolutions 040416- A. B & C 

2. Request Consideration of Approval of Appointing Susan Huskey as Loudon 
Appointment County Purchasing Director. 

Of Susan A motion was made by Commissioner Meers with a second by Commissioner 
Huskey As Brewster to approve this appointment. 
County Purchasing Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Director Approved 

(9) 
Juvenile 
Services 
Officer's 
Settlement 
Approved 

3. Request Consideration of Approval of the Juvenile Services Officer's 
Settlement. 
a. Chris Hill $2,000. 
b. Debbie Cansler $3,800. 
c. Kevin Curbow $3,000. 

Recipients have agreed to accept these settlements upon Commission's agreement. 
A motion was made by Commissioner Bradshaw with a second by Commissioner 
Cullen to approve this settlement. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Meers, Maples, Tinker, 
Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, and Brewster: (9) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: Satterfield (1) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (9, 0, 1) 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for April 4, 2016 - Page 3 

(10) 
Animal Shelter 

Worker's 

Donation 

Approved 

(11) 
Naming 

Davis 

School 

Road 

Approved 

(12) 

Application/ 

Acceptance 

Of FY 2017 

Juvenile 

Justice 

Reimbursement 

Approved 

(13) 
Application/ 

Acceptance Of 

FY 2017 

DOE Grant 

Approved 

4. Request Consideration of Approval of Two Volunteer Animal Shelter Workers 
making a Donation to Provide Funding for a New Animal Shelter Kennel Addition. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Tinker with a second by Commissioner Cullen 
to approve this request. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Exhibit 040416-D 

Loudon County Road's Superintendant, Eddie Simpson 
1. Request Consideration of Approval of Naming a Portion of a Road in the Maple 

Hill Road area as Davis School Road and having this reflected on the 
County Road's List. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Meers with a second by Commissioner 
Brewster to approve this request. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Exhibit 040416-E 

Loudon County Budget Director, Tracy Blair, Requested Consideration of 
Approval of the Following Items: 

1. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Application/ 
Acceptance of FY 2017 Juvenile Justice Reimbursement; usually $1,500; 
no matching funds required. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a Second by Commissioner 
Tinker to approve this request. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Maples, Tinker, 
Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, and Meers: (9) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: Satterfield: (1) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (9, 0, 1) 

2. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to approve Application/ Acceptance 
of FY 2017 DOE Grant; $16,000; no matching funds required. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Cullen with a second by Commissioner Tinker 
to approve this request. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Tinker, Bradshaw, 
Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Meers, and Maples: (9) 
The following Commissioner voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: Satterfield: (1) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (9, 0, 1) 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for April 4, 2016 - Page 4 

(14) 
Fire Rescue's 

Grant 

Applications 

Approved 

(15) 
Fund 101 
Approved 

(16) 
Fund 115 

~pproved 

(17) 
Fund 131 
Approved 

(18) 
Summary 

Financial 

Statements & 

Bµdget Committee 
Mtg Mins 
Distributed 

' 

3. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to approve Loudon County Fire 

Rescue's grant applications: $634,355; ten percent (10%) matching funds 

required. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner Cullen 
to approve this request. 

Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Bradshaw. Harrelson, Duff1 

Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Meers, Maples, and Tinker: (9) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: Satterfield: (1) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (9, 0, 1) 

4. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Amendments in the 
Following Funds: 

a. County General Fund 101 
Exhibit 040416-F 

b. Public Libraries Fund 115 

Exhibit 040416-G 

c. Highway Department Fund 131 

Exhibit 040416-H 

A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Bradshaw to approve these Amendments. 

Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Bradshaw, Harrelson, 
Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Meers, Maples, and Tinker: (9) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: Satterfield: (1) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (9, 0,1) 

Budget Director, Tracy Blair, requested that records reflect that the Summary 

Financial Statements for March 31, 2016 and Approved Minutes for the February 16, 

2016 Budget Committee Meeting have been distributed. 

Exhibits 040416-1 & I 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for April 4, 2016 - Page 5 

(19) 
Notaries 

Ap'proved 

(20) 
Legislative 

Report 
Distributed 

(21) 

Adjournment 

-·· 

' . ·, 

Commissioner, David Meers, made a motion with a second by Commissioner 
Shaver to approve the following Notaries: Deborah R. Baker; Susan S. Clendenen; 
Yurisan Cornejo; Hannah Davis; Lori A. Everett; Constance Helton; Romania 
Hensley; Richelle ]ones; Jackie MacDonald; M'Recia Oody; Paula]. Perdue; 
Jessica Raper; Toni Shaw; Timmy L. Tallent; and Donna West. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Exhibit 040416-K 

Commissioner Duff distributed the most current Legislative Report and brought the 
Commissioners attention to items applicable to Loudon County. 
Exhibit 040416-L 

There being no further business, a motion being duly made and seconded, the 
April 4, 2016 County Commission Meeting stood adjourned at 7:20 p.m. 

CHAIRMAN 

ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 050216-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County 
Procedural Regulations, the County Mayor has authority to make certain committee and 
board appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1 
year term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following as members of 

LOUDON COUNTY 
CAPITAL PROJECTS COMMITTEE 

Appointee 
Commissioner David Meers 
Commissioner Harold Duff 
Commissioner Leo Bradshaw 
Commissioner Bill Satterfield 
Purchasing Director, Susan Huskey 

Term Expiration 
August 31, 2017 
August 31, 2017 
August 31, 2017 
August 31, 2017 
August 31, 2017 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, 
meeting in regular session assembled this 2nd day of May, 2016, hereby approves or 
acknowledges (as appropriate), the said appointment(s). 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 



Loudon County Transportation Projects for Mobility Plan 

mai~tenance . .· . 
Resurfaclrig/paveinen · 
t markings and 
s.ignj3ge . . . 

icf'.fj Resurfacing, safety, 

t.:~'~ '';~,~:~ ,,£~~~:~;~Ji{~~j ~~~e:~~~n~:~~~~gs 
~·:f~HJ?&:.~~r,~~;~y;;:'.f]~~;~ Left tum lanes, decel 
f:(Hw'f'.X444Jl(costs:foH lanes, lighting, traffic 
LB]Ea_~~fil!f~i~ii.t\;ri~d c·a1m1ng . . 

~iili\11] §~~~~~::~';;;; 
t'.~t~f;~)IT~~ii~~:~W~ . intersection 1ighting 

~t11~1~:111 ~~"~:~~~!~:' 
t't?l~~1~f ~ilil :::f ~;::"~ iod l•ft 

2017 

2016 

Hwy. Knox County 
11/Cemetery line 
Road 
Hwy. 321 Hwy. 72 

Hwy. 72 Hwy. 72 
(south) (north) 

Hwy.444 · Hwy. 72 

Beals Chapel Knox County 
Road line 

Old Midway Virtue Road 

. . .. ·. ' ' 

4.3 $666,000 ·• $133,200 ' 

11.0 $,. ' ' ' $ ' 
' ' 

3.01 $250,000 '@D 

.OS '$75,300 · .. . · ·. $500 

2.18 $314,000 '' ~ 

.1 $437,ooo ···e 
~.lftJO, oo o 

;;>o,:io,uuu ~ 
) ~v ... · .. ' ' t;G~ : 

,·: . . ·. ' ··,: . 

. .~ .. 

$532,800 

$ 

$200,000 

.· '$74,800 

' $251,200 

' $349,600 

J...o~{ -fl'Oth 0M'e.. ~ 



·~~('.~ Widening, sidewalks 
:;c: and drainage . . . 

impr.6ve111ents1 

lighJjng ·• · · · 

Prepared by Loudon County EDA 4-18-16 

Hwy. 321 

. · · Nprth side_. . 
. • Tenn.ess.ee . · 

Riyer 

· · s~aw Ferry 

. . . 

· South side 
• rennes~ee 
· River 

.22 

~ 
• c.5>(..j 

~~ Q: 
0.7 ·· . . $898,20q 

s~~'V 
>..~~ 

\ J(c.; \ 
Oct- X;y ~~) 

.@7. $718,560 ~-
~ . . 

· .. · ss,qoo,ooo . si;6oo;oo:a $6,400,000 . .. . 7 .• ·. *· ... 

,. 

$11,435,soo . · $2,hi,s4o $9,148,400 



Chairman Field, 

This letter is a response to the request from the Loudon County Solid 
Waste Disposal Commission (LCSWDC) for feedback from its 
stakeholders regarding Santek's proposal for a long term extension to the 
current Operating Agreement for the Matlock Bend Landfill. 

The Mayors (Loudon County, City of Loudon, and Lenoir City) have 
consulted with their respective elected representatives (County 
Commission, City Councils) and have discussed the issues and generally 
concluded that a long term extension to the existing Agreement with 
Santek does not serve the best interests of the citizens of Loudon County. 

We recognize the long term relationship Santek has had serving Loudon 
County and are quite concerned with the apparent lack of willingness by 
Santek to negotiate what would appear to be a minor rate adjustment 
back to the LCSWDC to make up for an anticipated shortfall to cover 
closure/post-closure expenses for the Landfill. 

Public/private partnerships like the arrangement the LCSWDC has with 
Santek are only successful where both parties work toward an agreed 
upon and common objective. While the proposals put forth by Santek for 
a long term extension are not insignificant, the Mayors and elected 
officials are quite concerned with the lack of forthrightness from Santek 
in working as a partner in this endeavor. 

In a successful partnership both sides have an opportunity to show 
flexibility and accommodation in reaching what should be a mutually 
beneficial result. Agreeing to minor rate adjustment back to the LCSWDC 
could easily be phased in over time or similarly instituted so as to not 
upset a very competitive market. 



The LCSWDC has provided Santek with a very flexible Operating 
Agreement which has allowed Santek to take full advantage of a resource 
provided by Loudon County. We recognize that Santek is not a 
philanthropic organization and requires a fair profit for its investments in 
Loudon County. We would hope this partnership extends that 
relationship such that the apparent projected shortfall in closure/post
closure funding is addressed in a way that accommodates both the 
LCSWDC and Santek. 

In conclusion, we do not support any long term extension of the existing 
Agreement with Santek and would encourage the LCSWDC and Santek to 
arrive at an appropriate funding mechanism to address this revenue 
shortfall in the near future. 

Respectively, 

Mayors Bradshaw, Greenway, and Akins 



... ~ 

Loudon County 
County G'ener~l . Fund 101 

Fi.seal Year.Em;lirig J.uile 30, 2016 

.. A. ' . lif c. I .D I E f .G 1 H r1c . rn • , ::J:f .. . 9,..,,, ,F,;a;101 . J J , ... __ I____ 1 
~ g ~~:-. .. ~~N~ '·:rtl :-.. -. -_-_--_ -.-. - _41)s_12_0~410:J9 · ·-·--·---1 20_1!5~291<i l-2oi5.:J.oi6-Approvc.d. -~- .. Propci~~i: .... -;;;;osed ---

. . · . Ac.co.unt. .limber '.:, .. -.---------------------,---_ --:---+------.. -:- . --~ -~;--·--.. .---

. . ;3.. . . .. .. . · .. ' ,!.. . . . .I Qrg ~gt I .A:!lldS I Amdc<f Bgt Amds ! Amdcd Budget 

-!E~c~~~:~~~~~-=~~,;,.l::-_=t- ,,~~~~t~:::~~~, 
· !P22 ~ .l61 · · Ole'tic~l ·Persqn~------- I .. : 1~_2;~$.0 . l .~-· (5\Qj).J -120,097 l ~ .. _J29;097..: 

11_ . _ ~:1 ::~;:,,(-~~=-=~=~- 1 ~fr:~~~~: · ~:;;r i~-::- :Aij~ 
' a2e;; . 204 · State Retirement _____ I. I 9.,00!t ~-·- I l9,004 ; ____ ~.JJ.fl9.i. 

.· _: .. . 2o~"REr-G~6 't;i::~:~~-~~: · . ·----.. -----~~---~ ] ~ . ·~,;~ y ,~ri) ~~: -----+-.. --_ _=·};}. 
· 829 . .·.· . 207 _ Med~cal)nsurarice ______ _L . 48;032i-- . (8,359J 3.9,673 -+----l_9_,§n._ 

·830. . . 207.•Slli:IUI Mcd1talJnsurance !: 1,904. t 107 2,01.1 1 2,011 'Tsf--- .. . 2~s : J)eniani1surance · ------------ . =--c __ J,1261 ----(651 J 2,475 -~r--::_-2;475. 
· :,832· 208-RET-.DEN': D.ental Insurance ~-- 325 1 I 325' . ' . 3:25 
·~ :212 ~~cilover.M~dica;~-- ---:-=--=~=-=~+--=--..:2....;,~ - __ __j 2,841 ,-. ------·1--:~=-· ?~l!_4i .. 
. 8;34:· -30'7· .Commumqiuor:i 1,200 1;200 ! 1,200 
:.!fas= . . 320 D.Ues·andMetnbe"r~hips -----·-/ 60.0 ---- 600 · .-----i----600 
~ ~· ' jj'(J .OperaiingLeasePaytne!AfCopier) -· l,7QO, ----- 1,7:00 ~--.!.,?QQ_I 
E · 3•32-AFT · Le'italNoiices ____ T __ ._Qj ___ 175 175 _, ___ .!.?.?... 
·8;38 334 .Maint«i;nancc·.Agrecments_· ________ L 7,000 '·------ 7,000 T ___ _.I,Q_O_Q_ 

. :~3~ ._3!1'8'. P.o~_t_al Charges __________ _L_ 1.8,000 . I 8;000 ______ i ____ L~~0_9_ 
~~ . 349 'Pr_iiiting,Stationery,andForins ·-· I ___ 5;814___ 5,814 1 (1,050):_., 4,764 
r.:841 . . 3551 Tra.vel I 1,750 I 1,750 1;750 
~ ·· 399: bllierton'tractedServices ~lJ,OU I - -· 21,013 I l ____ _::-21,ol~ 
2,__ 435 Offii:e'Stipplies .. ·--· ~2,500 · - ·· (666) 1,834 . ___ 1~~f---~ 
~ 508 ,P.rei:niµmson Co!EPrate Surety Bonds 8;000 I - . 8,000 _L_, _____ 8,00Q_ 
(:84.5 . ·513 . Wiir)(ers'.Corilp Jnsucance 3;555 I ;006 4,561 I 4,56 I 
ra46 .• 71 I F.umilute . -- __ __Q_j_ 666 6!i6 --+·-=·-666 
(647 -· 71.9 Office Equ1oment I 0 0 
:848 . I . . I 
.84S h 'otaITrustec'sDcpartmcnt -- 355,450 .I (7 .685) 347,765 ---01--·347~7651 

Bu.dget Comm[tiee Apr ·18, 2016 
County Commission May 2,.2016 Page 27 



A 1a c 

Loudon County 
Coun.ty Genera.I Fund· 101 

Fiscal Year Endin!;! .June 30, 2016 

1 D I E I F I G I H 

i ----,i I General Fund 101 l . ! ! I [ 
2 --:-··-····--·---·--n-··--'"· --·· -· · - ·- ~~;;-;12-o-16 1o:J~._--· ·-·-------·i-201-s~-2016i-·2oi5:2oi·G-TA:~~~~~ci-l-"P;:;;~~scd-T--rrop~~~<l-- · 

Account Number ..-,-·-- -· ·- -···- ···-----·--·- ·--·-·- - · · ·---1 ·· - ·---- --- ---·-- ----:---i--··-----
3. · · · ·· ·· ·· · ·· · · · · i '! j· Org Bgt 1 Amus. l Amdcd Bgt Amds 1 Amdcd Budget 

' ~41 .. : . ----'--·-·+!:---·--~----- - · ---------· ... -·-------L------+-·· ·-····---···- -L_··- · ·-- -·-- j--··· -·------· 

. ::i =-=--~~-- ~-2}~{iH~~~~;~~~~~~r~rt·~·==~=:.=~~--=~--=-- 296~~~r~--~==·~j_:-_==·m:i40 ==~~-r~-~~~~~~~~ 
------- -·-------------···---··- -·--··--·---L·------·L -·- -·-···-- ·L_._ - --··- ---- ---·--

. ·944 · 169i : Part' time Personnel I 36,991 ! i 36,991 1 - 36,991 . .. -·-----.£.·--.--·-. ---· ·----···- ----- - ::;--r -·- --···-- ··+--··--.- ---'------·-
, 945 . 1871 j Overttme~------ _____ .! 8,251..!_ ___ _____ --}- 8,257 ____ l_ ____ ._5257 
·946 ______ J..8.£! 1 0th~r Sall!J;ies & Wages (On ca!l Judicial Clerks) r- . 1,8-13 j __ .. ·--:--___ 1,813 ------+----l,_~-
94.7 ___ 2.Q!i_ISocial Security ___ . . I 20,906 ! .. .i ___ 20,906J___ ___ L_ ___ _l0,9~ 
9~6: 204 i State Retirement ___ __ . _ ___ _ ~ 29,120 ! _j__ 29,120 I -+----~·120 _ 
949 · -------~- L:ife~nsurance _____ _ ______ __ · ··---J----~ ____ _g_L_ ___ . __ 1,771. _ _ 1 ·--__l,2?J_ 
950 206-.RET-LIF' Life lns~~~~irees -------~--~ '·- - · _ I . 192 I 1-----~ 

.. 951 ----. __ .?07 , Medical 1!1sur1".nce_______ ____ _ __ 52,8 =+----· 20,072.J.. ____ .B.,_~Q_-____ J __ __ ~,?2.Q_ 
952 207-RET-MEDJ_,Mcd_ical Insurance-Retirees ·---- . .,......! _______ I___ 0 ----~-----Q· 

. 20.8J 1Dcntallris.urahce I 4;212 :1 950.f 5.162 1 5,162 
~"'-t .,.,---2-0-8-.'·RE:~. -T---D-E~N+.-+. -De.rital Insurance-Retirees --~~=~----..+ 325 l_. . I .. 325 [ 325 

- .---- 212 . Em lo¥cr Medicare ·----------- jl 4,889. I ----+-· ___ j_,_8.8? _ _ _ __ _ _ _ [ ______ 4,889 
~'-i------:307 ICqmmunication . _ 3,750 L-·-·· __ L__ 3,750 - · I 3,75Q_ 
95.7 _ Dues:and Membe·~-----~: I. 376 ! ___ I 376 F---~ 
,958 Op:rating Lease Payments(Copier) ---~ 7;78TI :._ ._ · I 7,187 ; 7,787 

MamtenilnceAgreements I 1,'77TI 1 1,775 1 1,775 
348 postal Char es· I 8,540 ! , 8;540 ·-· I --~ 

Printing-'-~~tionery, and Fonns .• t 7,228 'I I 7,228 _ 7,228 

Travel ~ ---·-------- ·--J_ 2,500 =t-·-~r-------'---~00 
:993 Other Gontracted Services LGDP[__ __ I I 6,885 16,885 1 1,300 i 18, I 85 
,954 435 Offi,:e St,!pplies 9,1 69 I 9,169 I [300)1 ____ 8,869 
965 513 Workers'Com ·insurance 8,887 I 236 9,123 l----f 9,123 
966 --·· 524 In Servicc/StaffDcvclo ment -·-·-·- ·---· 728 l_________ 728 1 _ _.1__~ 
:967 709 Data Processing Equipm~- 7,200 T __ . 7,200 1 I 7,200 
"966 7.19 !Office Equipment - ·-- 1,000 r I 1,000 I (1,0(10)1 0 
·969_ _L_ I : I 
·97.0 . ,Total General Sessions Court 527,177 I . 21,340 I 548,517 _Qj 543,517 1 
971 I I l I 

Budget .Coinniitte.e Apr 18, 2016 
Coun'ty C.ommissfon May 2; :l.016 Page 31 



.:· 
Loudon County 

County Geni;lral fund 10.1 
Fiscal Ye.a~ EndingJUl)i;l 30, .2016 

A lij". . . .C . I D. I E --1 F I G I H 

= =~~~.~~~],~::-==-~::-~::::::=t1~~i~'t,~:"f i:~~p~~h~i~ 
. ' :~~~ .: -.. ' ==·-=;~M,i ~~~o'.c~~ou~ ·.. . . . -, . ~=~~=~~::.:.:-~~t~~~--:~~:~~1=-=1--~c-=·-- ~=~-=~~t:~~-,, -~= 

lOM • JOJI JCotii&flff!t;ial/Admihistr;itive Officer I 7o.76J ! t 70,2:0J . . . .·· : . · . . 70",263 
igh~ ,.,;,-~--c,,:: 1§itfgefic)llP.ersonriil ·-------==-::-~===··:i2,J511:=- 307 r-=::::--:-40;264 ~---.-~1....:==-40;264 
Was . . .. Hi9.l 1PanTime.:PCi:s.<iiinel .. . . . ..J. . . 33,255 i . I JJ,255 i 33;255 

· ~ oog _ ... ·-~-.~·-: _._~:Q!~I:~" -: ___ ~" --;::~J~-~~'~ii~! •-~- Jij=--~-.~~: ~~ -=t~=.r:;;: . 
!,1.010 ; .. 2o~RET~ufffLlfe.insurance . : .192 1 192 I l 192 

;:~~~ -~ --~~~U?:.S~~~: :~:~~~: . ---~=-~~~-~-==1=~=1n~~r--~;r,~--- 1 ;:~~: ----~-~-~1~==~~1· 
1!H3 , . '.?Q8;1 j'D~nral lnsura11c;e . . . . . ! . . . l,563 j . J•,563 I 1.563 

; 10:14 r- 2b:8~RET-PB!i!:L; ~ept,~flnsi!tan):e~!leiirces --- ·--===--~~=r-~~.1.278T:-= I ' -_---r.m--------T~=:~ 1.21~ 
, Ml,1. ~ -... __ . ·- ·- · 2 .. 1;2 ·· j:m~~'.M:.c:li~care _______ J, _ _____ _?.?80 I 5 J 2~085 I . __ I_ . 2,085 

· ;6~~ ': . -. "~~~b ·. ~~~;~:1.~~;~ershi s ·-=_-_--"----·-i=~·-~-i---~+ l;~~~ I --~---+-=~---~ 
.,.__ .. ______ 3)0 , o r.atin Jease1fa meiits CCo ~-· _. --~L-- iA75' i I 1,47.5 -~- . 1,475 
~'to~ .~ · )34 Miifri~enaiiceA0reenients · ~c 2400. . l _ _g,4.oo _____ _j. · 2~400 

' ;1020 --~~"-- 348 ! Pos~tChargi:s ___ ---·I . .10,000 . -i- w.ooo ---i----· 10,000 _ 
. lP.2:1 _____ . ___ mf Pr.ihtiiig,SJationery. .anilFo<ms_. ________ 1 l.;500. -~---- . J,45.0. ______ l __ ~ 

1ci?2 ' · .J5:?L 'H~ve! . . . I 1,sooJ_:___ ···· I ·· 1;5001 · i · I,500 
, ~023 .---. _.::._ J99 ldtlierContractcd Ser\iices -------- ,-· __ · __ o~_· ____ ; . o l---=-6]5T=---625 
1.d24 _______ 435l :0,mce.Su ·1ies ___ . _ _J_ ___ _1.s00l_ 1= _l,5001 _____ J__ 1.500 
.1025 508 Pre.m.iu.mo_n Co rate Surety 13onds · . I . ,250 I 250 I 1 250 
.to2s _______ s1.3: Wotker.s'Com Jnsurancc ------=~- _ ·. 1,777 , ---48 l,825 l--==:=···--,,825 
}027 _____ 524. '·In S:ei:Vite/StaffDcvelo ment _______ ··- - 400 400 · _ __ J_ ___ 400_, 
1628 --~__.__. ___ _ZJJ_I omc.e<Equiprrlent __________ ..i J,oOO I I 3,000 I (62511 2,375 
iti29 . . j I I I I 
1030 _____ I To_tal. Chancery Court J 219,217 ! 1,280 220,497 0 I 220,497 

BU.dget Committee Apr 1.B. 2016 
Co11rrty Commission May 2, 2016 Page 33 



A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

1a c 1 o 1 E 1 F G H 

JJ . ___ Jj~-- Gcµci:al Fund 101 _____ I -----L----~-- I ____ I ____ _ 
. __ __ _ _ ____ er W- -,--- ------4119/2016 10~----- 2015-2016 : 2015-2016 ! Approved _ Proposed l_ _ _!'roposcd 

'3 I · · · ! I Org Bgt ! Amds I Am.ded Bgt Amds I Amdcd Budget 
" I ' -------------

1 ~~~~ ====---~35~j~~~-=~e Cou~-----------·-----, r-__L Approved by Coui~----~ 
103:i _ I O~pe~isor/Director · ·-- 65,635-t~- - 65;GJS ~~~t.!:~::~ April 

4 
__ 65,635 

103~ -~ ---@=jProbat1ori_ OJficpr(s) 73,320 .L_ __ ___ 376 73,696 _73,6~ 
.10;35 .1.61 I jsecrelary(ies) 35,444 i 2721 35,716 lBApr 02Mav2016J 35,716 
_1036 169j IPait-time-P.ersonn·e1 ___ 18,000 ! l&,000 I/ 18,000 1 
1037 18rn~PA Y:UQveri'.meWage5 ~ Back 'Pay _ o I o 8;800 [_ 8,800 
tD~B .1_81JTove111me-Wages 10,000 I J 10,000 L_ 10,000 
.1o3$ ioll SocialSccuriiy 12,549 I 40 .12,589 546 I . 13,135 
~ 2041 Sfat_e Re_tirement 1-7,887 J _ 6_3 17,95_0 853 - · 18,803 
Hl~1 20$1. Lifelilstirance 697 (I} · 696 ____ L_ 696 
1·64'2 206-RET~LIF· j Life Insurance 192 c71i> 1 i6 116 
}643 ! . · · : •- · ·. · · · · 207 Medical Insurance 24,i76 [309.J 23,967 I 23,967 
,j64~ i 208·1 Denfallns.urance · 1,<159 · t144) 1,315 1,315 
·1045 ' 208 RET· DENI: Dental lils.urance - .Retirees 27 I , c'.!43) 28 - 28 
JD46 . 2 I 2T Employer Meilicare . I 2,935 I 9 2,944 I 128 3,072 

·1~711 3071 .CommunjeatiOn I 7,000 i I 7,000 I I 7,000 
''fo'4'8 ,. .309. Ccinttacts wiihGoV'1.Aiiei1cies 3,0.00 I 3,ooo· 3,000 
.1'i:i4\l J20· · bui:s and Memberships loo I 1.00 100 
1DSO · 330 ' Qperaiing Lease.Payments (Copier) 1;500 1,500 - --ljOO 
1051 · 1331! M~irtte_nance and Repair $erv'ices~Equipment O· 0 
.1052 338 Vehide'Maintem•nce 3,000 3,000 3,000 
:;os:i. 3401 l'Medibii &;Ocrit.al Services 0 175 175 175 
fo54 ·355 . "Fravel- 2,500 I 2,500 2,500 

; 10.ss 348 Postal Gharges 400 400 ---;wo 
349 '· 0 I 415 415 I 415 
399 . 3,500· ( 175) 3;325 3,325 
4251 3,ooo 3,ooo T---3,ooo 

1os91 . . 435! lome:esupplies I 1,900 I (41511 i,485 I I 1,485 
fosol 4501 !Tires I 500 I I 500 I I 500 
1osl 499] l,5oo I 1,500 I 1,500 
10~2 513 3,555 94 3,649 ·1- . 3,649 
1b6;1 524 3,0oo I 3,000 T 3,000 
,1.0641 7191 !Office Equipment I 5PO I I 500 I I 500 
·fossl 7901 lo:lher-Equipment . I O I I 0 I I 0 
1066 

1067 

f068 

Budge(.Comiriittee Ap(-18; 1016. 
Count}t·commission May·2, 2016· 

Tot:il ·jiJyenilc Court 297,620 81 297,701 10,327 308,028 

Page 34 



Li:iu·aJ,_n:Ci?uoty 
County GenJ:ira! fund 10.1 

Fiscal Ye~.i-' Endiog ;Juoe,3.0, ·Z01 G 

.A IBI c I D I E~ F I G I H 

·. ~!: ~;~~~~~~~~~~~:~er -~t-···~=~-§~~~~~~;:~91~~--:~-==~:·-~~~t~~~~j/ .. 2~~-.~~-APP;~;~.1~~--i-=fi~·PR~c<l . f --_-p-,~;;;;;d-- · 
..•.• .... . .. ... .. .. .. . . 1. , b g m I . Amd.cd Ilgt 1 ,/li!.11.ds I Amdcd Il.udgct 

·1~l!~g~{~~~~-:~~~:~t~~~~l'=-~~ 
1:304 i . . 20!)1 i.!:!Q:Jnsur:ance .· . . . . . . . . I . . 337" :3.37 ~ i 33 7 . 

~i ~~IJ~~~- _--JE~l rn"::) I~t~~~---iif 
j 1~10 . ·. :J.2QrWuesandMcmbei:sh1ps . [ __ l\OO: :600 I _____ i . 600 
' 1311 3~0! i.Q~jaiing Leas~:.(aJ.'.ments .. .. . . . . .. : • . .. l o p: I 969 I' 969 . 
, '1'3~2 : J3·41 IMaint¢na.i:i\:e kgreell)ents ~ ' . !-85 18.s i-- 1· rii.s 
• ts;3 · 334-~DICi ~ Mniiit.enaiJ~~ Ag-re-em~-!~--~~~:_-.::_·_---_-_·_·-.::_-__ -_· __ -.:_I.~~ J,200 .1,:ioo. l--! i .w[))l -------__ -_-_'"' _-'-o 

: ~~}'! .. . . 3361. !¥ifiiil'eiiance arid Repair Serviccs,Equipm ___ _L_ I :000 __ J;OO.O I I 1,000 
:1"':1~ 3"36~BOAT ,.1 Maintenance and~3!r Services-Equ.!Jl..!!1~----i-. I ;000 I . I '.OOd l ~ 1,000 
·13·ts _ 338 1 jMaintenanceand RepairScrvices ·- Y~hicles I 5,000. 385 L_ 5,3851_ __ __ _1_ __ 5.385 
:J3t7 '348Llfoslal Charges T 1.00 I lei.a .1 !S()Oll (40ojl 

1131.B . 349,!=J.l'rinlins, ·Staiionery and.Forms 
1 

750 I - 750 .:~-------l-- 750 J 
1~ra1·s J55, rW:iver . ________ _ 1so 150 1 ~ 1.145 
~ 399 . -Oiher.Corilia!;ted Servi~cs 8;000 (?l)(jJI 7;300 l 500 I 7,800 
13:?;i . 3.99 Di\?Ef 'bihci-Contracted Scry'.ces - (Marine Rcs¢ue Team) i0,000 . · 10;00_0 :-----· _: 10,00.0 
~. 2 . 3,99:HYl'.E!ll P.therCo_ntra"cted ·Serv1ces-(lPAS-.l-!xeerReach) 0 5,000 I 5,000 J ____ J 5,000 

G5§ . ·409.! c_~us_h~dstone ~----------.------1 o 700 ___ 7~.g_j-------:-- 100 
L1~.~24 . . ~~ 1 D1eselFuel_ ----+- 6,500 6,500 ---I 6,500 
'1325 . 422j 

1

1.foodSupj?hes ___ ! 1,000 _ _j__ 1;000 1 r 1,000 
~ 125L Gas_oline __ i 9,0,00 __ _L__ 9,000 I _ I__ 9,000 _ 
1.327 434jJNatural.Gas · _J___ 500 .SOO: __ (405>J___ 95 
13-28 !BS , I.Office Suppl.ies T 3,00,0 3;000 r I 3,000 
)329 .TsQ! !Tires _ __J_ 2,fOO -2,iOOI ____ I 2,100 
il33o 4S I 4.:U1Jifor(ns . . . _____ J_ 2,000 2,000 1_ ____ !.Qsi- 2, I 05 

t331 . 4.?240ther Su~plies & Materials ! 3,~00 . 3,000 I . I 3,000 
13.:3"2 . 51 JU Workers' Comp ll)surance _______ l 1,777 48 1,825 I _____ _J_ ___ ~ 
~3_3~ 52.ill.!!1lervice/Sta!f. Deveiopment -f-·· 2,000 I . ...CO_qQ_[_ .___ l 2,000 

1~ :334 ______ ?Q~LJ~~unicatiori Equipm~ .L--... 5,000 I I 5,000 I- 5,000 

,13;3.S · 7(q.JFurniture and Fixiurcs ---··------ !______ 750 I I 150 I .. _____ _.J2Q 
133:9 7111 i O(lice furniture l 2,000 I I 2,0,00 2,000 
~~-·-· -~Q~J.:.JJ2~s?...9..~'n.en1 _ -------·r 1.000 1.000 I I 1,000 

~=·· _·_. _·_ ------------~~j~-:T-o!;;(.E;;;rge~cy-M-~-n-ag_c_m_eht-----~1-~~--1~ 1,3851 I 1-93,J44 I ·-- oi:====-1-93-,3-44-
·1~4.0 . I I . ! I 1 1 

Budget Committee Ap_r 1(1, 2016 
County Commission ·May 2, 2016 Page 42 



Loudon Cou.nty 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A 1131 C I D I E I F I G I H 
1 · · i 1 General Fund IOI ; ! ! -I - - -J, 

. - -· · -·-·· · - · - .. ..... •- ·-- ·---'-'-·~- ~---·-- --··--"--·- ---··-----· ------ _ _ _ __ ___ J_ _ _ ____ ------· · ·----- - ·---- · ·----- .. -j···--- ·---·· ----------- 1. --- --------- ------------ · 

. 2 . . . . ! ! . . 4/18/20.16 10:39 ! 2015-2016 i· 2015-2016· I Approved l Proposed . Proposed Account-Number :-<!-· -.. -~ ·--- -·- -------------·---,--------·--.---------,-----·--·-- ·----- --
3 · i · i .. i Org Bgt ; Amds ! Amded Bgt I Amds Amdcd Budget 

. . : . . , __ __ : ,.,. _ ____________ .. -H1' _ _ :_ __ ~ ___ __ __________ _: ____ __ _ -+-------- ~-1---· - --+------ ------·---+-·-------l ---
;:;: ~- . ---·-·-·--+-s-:Sooo . Pubilc H.calili and Wclfa;:;;:----------r---------j--------1--------·--T·----- ---·---
... .. ~--------- --.--. . . .. , --.- .. -~.---------· ·-----,-·------------+---------~-....,.--·---r- ·-·-------, --

:.~:~ :--- ·.~. =- ,;:~1 j~,;i;!':!:t::.;;;, __ ===-=.::- [--::=-~~.~t=--=:~~ -=:~--=.:;=~-==~ -- .:-
f3B3 :·~--~----io7 R.Erl IM~dicallns.urance-Rc;!irees ___________ ! ---~-3;067 r .------I --.-3,0(i7T 3,067 

·----·-··----:t-tr . ·-------------·---·-----!----- --·-·---' -- ---·- --· 
1384 :_. --~-.:._- 2bS ·RET i Dcntal .Jnsuranci:_:_ Reiirees __ __ __________ J_ ____ _12!j__ ______ I---·- 29.B J. _____ _i __ ~_!_ 
1:iss · · ~Q7 Co111munica(ion · ! 5,QOO ! j- .5,000 i ! 5,oo.o 

;;:: =-=-~-=~~--- ~~i j~~:~~~-:be~=-~====--=~~--:~:.~1~+:~~---~, ·--~--~~-=-+~~I 
1_?ss__ 330'. ~-peratingLeasePaymen!_U_~ier) I __ _2,1.00 !~--- --- 35 _t' ___ _1,1J51· + 3,i35 
'138.9 HJ Licenses· _J_ 210' 210 210 
·:139? ~------- 3'3.7 : _Mainieri~ilce&iRepair - Office Equip ___ _J·==-~~tU==--::i-·----60~-~-==--

1 

600 

J39.1 348 PostaJ·.Charges _J_--~----------:-1---· 1,695 I 500 I 2,195 
·1_m . )49, jPr.'.11t~ng; S1a1'.onery & Forms ~------. _J__ ___ ~ _____ _l?.Q_I _______ . I __ 3~ 
1_393_. --~ 349c£LIJ • jPnnu~g.Stallonery&. Fonns I 4,00Qj ____ _li,OUll)i _____ Q_l-----I 0 
J394 :. . ~ - · . . Ts5'.f1:rtavel . I__ 1532 ! __ 1 1,532 1 I 1,532 

't3,9_ .~-; ___ :__:_~~~ J9. 9llOt-li~rGpntraCtccl .S. eiv'.ccs -=r 7,5651 ~-· .100 li.665 .I _(IOOJI 11,5_65 
· 1~96 , 39J-FiiiJ Othe:·contract_ed Services -1-~. 1~000 · ~--~- J,000 l· 1,000 
1397 _~ ---· . 41)1 M~i:hcal Suool,1es I ... J.,5QO, 1-"--~~ l:,500 1 __i 1,500 
'13.!IB ' . 4.'13: f.LO'[ . fli:Ugs &: M~~lc.al ~R.li~ ~~ ·. 4~,SOO' I .. . _. , . . . 48,500 .1 I 48;500 

.. 1399 -;;--,-.-· :-·--~-~~_JQfficeSupphes . . _ --~-_L 6;064 J _ . (:>49) .. . 5~'.5:15 1 1 5,515 
!11-~o ---. --~ '4991 'Othe~:S~ppli~ & Materials . ==+- 908 I . . j .2Q!.j__ ( 4(10)1 5Q8_ 
:140;1 ~ soa . l'rem1ums·on Co orate Sure Bonds ,0 I _ _:§,1...,_ 64 I I 64 

. ·1402 _J2~ 1n;service/Shifr~Devclopmcnt · . 700. , I . 700 : . : 700 
- ·---· ___ 7_1-1 IFumitureand.F1xtures. ----! 426 j 426 I 510 I 936 

. ...... 719 Of(iceEtjliipriJeilt -------------I SIO i i 510 I C510ll 0 
114651 ' I . . . i I 
. 1406 I ITotaLLocal Health Department I 91,598 I 0 

B.udge(.Cof11mitt~e Apr: 18; :2016 
County°Conimissieiri May 2; -201.6 

91,598 0 91,598 

Page 45 



Loudori· Courity 
.cou1Jty ·c~lll?r<JI :fupi:J :to1 

FiscalYf?.a~ E1Ji;fing Ju.fl~· ~Q, '~016 

A . . . IBf c D . I E I F I G I H 

. 1 . ~~~-"~~~ .. ·---·-· -··-·-lt~-----=----~~Ec."..'.~!.~,l!?d I"Q,J _ __ , __ -"--~ .~L"'"·----·----~---~· -· -- · --· .L·- ··- · -·-·· - · -~ ... :~.L·---····--·--·L ______ _ 
.2 · Al:C.QU)J,f!'fum~cr · LJ.-----.-----~~~-~~~--------GOJ2_:~.:!:§..~2:~.1.~~.~EL~_!'._pprovcd Ti .!!_oposed __ .! Proposed 

' ,3_. ; . ! :j. · I O;g Bgt : .Amds : Amded. Bgt . Amds / Amdcd Budget 

i~~~~~~·~i:~~~ -~:-11~~1~~~~r~:~ir~~;~flt 
14f3 . . .. . . .. . 18,9 iStaffl.V,age,5 ... JJ4.;06Ri . (IJ ;~~2J!. . . 102,2'16 i ! 102,246 
141~ ••... ·-~-~~-·:·~~-Tol! 'fs8~ia(S'ecun£~~---==--::-=-~-T·~~=_[I ;55f T~,-.,_-=~@1k~~~·1a~i .8 r -·----~-J -----w.ii8 
:·~-~-~~ --·-··-----~~~~-~~)~~~::::"t ___ -. --.-. -.. ---. __ ,. __ -} ______ rs;::~~: l-· · ·--t+~~r ··-·-- is::fti~----~-~ · · · l · . is.:~~ 
;:;!-~-- _ . ~~l~::t~1:~::~.. . · _ . ·.· · · .. · . 1====1~::~~f=---~i;iF- . 4I:i;ci I ___ ~-.. ~-'~J-· -~I 

·~~Z~ .. :. . . . -~:1. r~i:~~~~~~t~:~cate .. -·- ·-·---·- .. • . · · ~~~- -~:~~~+~~- .'.~'-~. ' i1-=_ _____ ~m---=-~~--- !:~~~ 
~t~;---:-=-~~~!. 'rrc~~Jimcn~----" ~----~-J~--- ~-~:llif==~---~~--------~--- r ~~~ 
1423 -~------;:338 Maiiitena~d Repair~ Vehicles · ·: -~± __ ~).,~_! ______ J__ J,500 I ________ , l.soo 
H2.4 . · 34Qj_l'M~di:c;itc\C DentalSC.rvices (Vaccinations lcir ·emplciy . . . _1,00.0 i -'~---· --L. . 1,000 I _ _ _ _ _ 1,000 

1425 -~~~-: .-: -. -. . · . :348. IEO;st~I ~harg:-5'. . .. . ___ 200 ! . . .... -·- 1 _______ 7,.QQ_:_. ____ m1: ______ l6l_ 
1!!26 _____ 34.9 Pnntm!k:§tauonery _& Forms --~--- tl------ 800 I . _ __J .J!QQ._. 
14'27 · J)'.5 1yravef · . . . - ~~ 1',2.00 ! <'.!5=1-= 94.6 I I 946 

;~~:-~- "" ... ~=-~-~~t 6~:~ic~~a~[v·i~es _ : ~ --~~--~~~;~~ ---3~~%}1==--~~~~_L ~~ 
1·if3Q '1.QL A:nijrt;ilFo:od.& Su Ii.es 21,00U I~-" .. - 7,000 '---~_,90.0 I I 28;000 

; 1.~31 ··· 401-~j\DDS _. Aii!ina[ Food & Suppl'.es I · · . l ,Q20: i · · ·-'-·-"~---.. __J,Q.20 l-------l I .020 
'.14::12 ___ i!Ol-PETSM . .. '1Ammal.F,ood .~~-s - · ! _ 5,000 I ______ I __ 5,QOO i_ __ ___l_. 5,000 

. 1433 • ~---4,0i~TE:!>::i: :, A.nt[llal:F~od & _Sµp.£!i.~----~- 4;S~O · I -~-- I 4,800 I ~--. __ r_. _ 4,800 
143 .. 4: 4.10 _ , .custo~1a!Supphes . ~- _ 4,500 ! _ I 4,Soo.r- . . l 4,500 
14.BS • 425 .Gasohrie ~ 8;000 ! _ __j_ 8,QOO I t 8,000 
i.•i:i"S 435 lomce :Supl?~--- ----· __ - 1.~QQ f-==--=--=_j ____ _J,_500 I_____ I 1,50()_ 

· 143'7_: ----~,Tires _ _ __ illIT.___ __ 1,iOOJ_ ____ _J __ __!,JQQ 
1438 . 451 1 Unifonns - · 1,500 /_____ / 1,500 I I 1,500 

; 1439 : 452 Tu.iliiilii . . 9,000 i -·-· T 9,000 I ·-l 9,000 
: 1440 ______ 499 Other Supplies & Materials ---· l,SJ?f -·- 1 1,500_:_. 1,500 

144·1 :s13' Workers' Comp Insurance __ 4.~ _____ 1!!_L ___ 4,561_J _____ I 4,561_ 

--'-'1--------'5:..;.2_4++1"-'n_S,:..;.·e'-rv-'-ic"'"'e-'/S:..;.1a"'"'ffc...cl?_evelopm~--- I 1,000 ! __J ___ _l_,QQ9_1 I 1,000 
.1443_. _____ 718 1Vcl)icles ------- _ . 0 ! ··-- 795 j ____ ~l._ ____ ]~1 ---~~-
i 44'1 ____ ·------2:!.2.j !Office Equipment __ · ------·------ ·1 500 I -W 754 I I 754 

1445 _____ ~----~---------------- ___ j___ _____ . I ---~ I 
14'1.6 ·· · j !Tota!Animal Control ! 371,763 I (ll,62-1) 363,139 J 0 , 363,139 

Budget Committee Apr 18, .201.6 
County-Commission May 2, 2016 

. ··· 

Page 46 



Lo.uc!oh Co.unty 
County General Funci 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A la c I D E I F G H 

hH 
I i-- General Fund 101 i 

---_·---------'";""Hi l---- . 411912016 10:42 . ·-------Tio1s~2016 II 2015-2016 I Approved - -Pr-;;-p~;.;-cl-j Proposed 
AccountNumber , ------- . · · -'-,---'--'-------+-~'----
. · · · · · ·· · ·· ··. / I i Org Bgt Amds I Amdcd Bgt Amds ! Amdcd Budget 

jfu ~ . . ·--tt ------------~===-=·=:t=:~=---~---+-- i------1 
1688 Audited Total.Fund Balance Junc30, 2015 ! 7,332,558 ! 
·Hiss Less Auditc(l_Ri:stdctCd, _Committed & Assigned Items L_ (/l(JJ.903) 1-----
16~0 Estimated Avail?blcl<und Balance July 1, 2015 ______ I . 6,468,655 I -6-,4-6-8,-6-55--+J---- t-G,468,655 

1s91 _CJ I ----Y- I I 
1692 I ! i --l-----, 
169;3 =rr-·--· =r=---r--------;-------+1--. f--t--· I --- --l----'-----1 

, 1~94 . . _________ _.!_ __ 

169S I I I 

11;9;6 !ota_U~cvcn_ uc J F --= I 15,020,604 I 413,483 15,434,087 " .. 
169.7 Trirns~rs [il_ 1 ______ J 100,00.0 9,828 . 109;828 

n I 15,434,087 

o I 109,828 
1590 I I I 
•169sltofa'l,Revcnuc•and Tratisf~~~ ·1; - ---- - l!5":120;1i04 

~ - ~ ~ 
I ~ 7d~ I . I 
f702 
·1(:03/To'tal Available Funds 
1704 
nos/Expehditi.tre Btidect 
1'7ci6ITri risihs Ou( 
H.0.7 
"ffd8ITo't!lf Expcnditurcs:an_d T"rans"fcrcOut 
'1'09 

iJ-1d/EnilinJ?. Fund Bal_a_nce .. . 
111'1 

W12 
1713 

B_ud9¢tGbf!1m/tt_ee: A'pr,1~. 2.01~ 
¢ou.nfy c"o.mf!l/!;sfon_ May 2, 2016 

I 

i 
423,311 15;54j,91s o1 15,543,915 

Page 55 



Loµd,Q.I) CQ,ufllY 
Co:u[)fy G.e.l.ler.alfgnd 1ll1 

.Fi~cal"Yea'i E[ldJng June: 30, ~01 G· 

• I( :I.El - ... . G I D . I . E I F I .G I. H 

-- ·-------~-_.J;;L______ Gc1i"e·r.~1 X~.a~!iJ:! .... ,. _______ 1-,,,,,,.., ... -~~J'" ... ;.,-___ ,_,,.L ___ ,_.._~-~·~· ·."·· ... ~· .. , .. ;. ·--· -····-- -----·· 
. . . . JL · ~/1gi2016 i<i:.39 .i 2.0.l5-i016 ! iOl5-20i.6 i . A·pp~o.vep ' ! Proposc_il i J>~oposcd 
. AccountNumbcr. • .. --------~---~------. - -·---------·-;"· -· - · · , · · · · ----t-.,.. . ---·-.-.--~---.------· -
1 . . . • . . . '· . • ... J f: ., o ·rg. Bgt ! i'<mds Amdcd Bgf. .£\mds l Am.ded Budge! 

· ··1t~~:~1~:s~~~z~~~r~~~j~~j;J~:~~;;~ 
11720 ·19Jao~01tel:i2016: ! -1,Shettff. Dept - E'co1ect l:)fes?..'!~- ··----· _______ ..)__ ___ 6,QOOl---+------_j_ ____ ._i -------~ 
.17-~1 i9J!l!!..Q_!F~b2016 . .,, I !Sheriff Dept - Comr12~_!!i_ty_Aware1Ji:~------··J------ '129 ------!- I ___ -~-------· 
1722 :16Feb_07Mar2016 ! 1Admlnistration of Sexval Offender Registry !' 2,0001 I l 

r2016 -i ~her)ff Dept-- State Data P~o_ces~hiBF~~~=~-=-=-~i.=_-=-7.ooor ---=:=r··--------F--=-~=·r ···==I 
~~~4~-. -------=:=~:==--:_ ~~ ·~-· __ :~~--=:__~~-=-~:-- --

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2016 
CoilntY Commission May 2, 2016 

Page 56 



A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2016 

D E 

Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 04012016.xls 

F G H 

-··----·-· --···- ·--~ .. ~ . . . --·· -- . ..-1? .~~~~-J..~_!~J-~~~~~'!.1:-.!~2'~ . . -·- - - . · ~-- ·--- .. -· . ·- ·-·-:·-- ··- - . ··· ·-· - _; ·--· - . - ·····-··-- .. -- .: -· -· --· --·· _ _1_ _·- ·--·-· -~ ···--·---· 
. 1 General Fund 141 , . _ _ -.. _ _ _ : · I ; 

13 i . I ! i , i ; 

Ei_·j-=f l~f f EiC:;T"~"~t?-~:/_-=J~Et~ :~~~ ~:E:a~F~~~~i:'.~ '~!~~~r~~~ 
21 40130' :Clerk and Mastc~s Collections Prior Year ! 135,000: 0 i 135,000 ' _ 0 I 135 000 : : 

E; :=<~J;~~~l~~:_ :~I;;~: =J~~~~~3: -:_:i= --,5:: ~ =-;~~~ :t~~~~,~~a:~J~~ 
m;c;;~~~~,~j~~;;,~;~:!~·~ _: _~=- -~-~t~~ ·~~=~- 7~Z\~,,-~:f:\t--~;~=~~~::b~l~~ 

40350 ! ; Interstate Telecommunications Tax . _ : 2,300 \ 0 ; 2,300 l 0 1 2.300 i ; 

~~- --~-~-- : :: i;fi .. ,,?~·"fr~': f ~~=:·=~~: ·• }=-:~;~:- . ~ : ;~ =~· .•. ~~y:-~ ~~ ~r·:~=- ~,,,:;~f:~~;j~ . ·.·. 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Apr 18, 2016 
County Commission May 2, 2016 Page 1 



A c 
Lj~~~~f! a~~ ~~rJE.i_t~ .. 

Licenses 

Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30. 2016 

D E 

; " 

Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 04012016.xls 

F G H 

-·-·. -··---i-- --
41110 . · Marriage Liccnse.s 

_ __ :-~ :;i_1J_4_o , Cabl~TVFr;~chi;~, 
1,199 0 : 1,199 0 . 1,199 

- -- ·o, o : o o · o ____ _________ ___ ___ _ 

J~t!!_!.i_£~"..!~- - -- _1._19.9 _ 

. _ l_,19.9 

: ~~arg~~ for C~r~_el'!t S~_i:vJ~es 

, Education Charges 
43542 r '. Cont~act .for I~stru~ii.onal S~rvic~~-~th-Olh~r- LEA's 

--- --· - ·----···-··· · 
0: 

lli~ ---- -- --- - - ~~{mL '.~~i.~~~~~~1~;i:~:!:(~~~:~ _: _____ -- -- - --
43~83 , TB! Crimi_nal _ _B_ackgr()_un~_ F_c"._ _ 0, 

·- - --- --~-~1--:~:------~ ~ --- -~ ; 

0 : -·-- - - _l_,199 _ 

0 : 

0 
6 ! 
Q-'.-

o ; 

_l_,199 -

0 
_o 
Q o : 

-- ------ -- - -__ o 

o_. 

0 -
___ o i: 

9 

l,19J _____ _ ___ -~ - -- · - · 

. ·:-···-·· ··- ·~ +--- ·· - -· 
0 : --- -.---- --

___ ___ o '-------. --------------
0 !_. ··- -----·- ··--
0 

· :·; iit,."1_~Ed_1!~ati2;:~~_:l!g__cs _ :____~-=~~ ·-=- ~- ~:~ ~ _ : :_~-~---:--_- ;·== :·.:.::=_::~~:-- - --_: _ -_:]- -~ ~ -_--_- -------~.: O j __ : _ ~-~ - -- --· --ii F-::_-_ ------ ~ ---- ___ ::_~+:.:::~-~~-~L~ 
r 

0 : ' 
·-~·1.~ · -.-~~ ·-~~ 

------ ---- -- - ------ -------- -- ------- -- --- ------------ __ o;- -- Q _'.~~~:~--·~-=~------~~ .:. _·-~.:..~=~-~~~~.t~=:~-

~ ~E~-~--=:=illiiE~!~;~=-=-~:::;~E~_~::j ::=~~~Jfr : -== i~ Ff ~, .• ,t~;-_-li~2-;~ -=~~~r - =_~l~'.= 
69 44146 ~ ~ E-Ratc funding . i 01 0 ; 0 : O i O '. j 

63 I :'4000 ___ ··-·- · ·-. ---~ :·~.Qgi~-.!=~-~-~i_e_n_~~ _ ·-----· .. ___ . ____ ; __ ---·- - - --··-~ . 

r~~~!¥!1[~~~~~=-~:: _!_:_~r~-:~-·~-~:-~r =>Ji~k!/tL~~~:= t:fr~~J-~ 
44170-TNRMT; '. MisccllancousRcfunds-TNRiskManagcmcnt ! O: 10,728 ! 10,728 l 0 1 10,'i:i8 -! ---- - --:· -------

-·---·-------·--···r:- ·· ·· · - - -· --- - -- -·-- ~-- - ·········---- ------- - -·--,-----

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Apr 18, 2016 
County Commission May 2. 2016 Page 2 



A c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2016 

0 E 

Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 04012016.xls 

F G H 

=::~;~~~~iifi~~:L. ~ .. ~-:; :: ~--:·: ~~·,:i~·- -.. ~,'.~ :;:::-:~~1~1 ~ - Nt~_-_ ··~:;:~ · =tY-~ 
465201 'School Food Service o: 0 ; 0 ' 0 : 0 : I 

~-.~-·-· =-·--~.-: -· {~~~1g~~~:t~c~~~:i1~o~ :F~~~:. :· ~~~~~~~:~:-.~~ : :. ·~~· ··- --~~;;_~~,·~ ·= ~-- -- :. .~ - ~:: •~ :_ -~~-: - -~-;~~H--~ · ~-=-~-_:: .. ~J}-= __ -·- . -.58,46~ ; . -< ~~ :T=-----~~ 
97 46590-CCLC i iOther State Education Funds - CCLC O: 123,000 ; 123 000 : 0 ' 123 000 : ; 

:L~~~I~fi\~~ii~~i=~~~~·~;:-~~~-~~~t~-~·1e-·-~;~r~::/_~--11:_:=:-_:;·~1r~-~r=-=~~ 
;: -~: ~~~~l6l.};~~~!{ 1~}!Q~h11I:;:~~fi~:ti~~- _:~-=- _- ~~~-=-~~~~~-~-~:~=~~: ~~:=- _-__ -- ·V·-=·~.=-·:~ =~:-_ J ~::~ ~-:-==--=-=-=~~ :! ~:.~= -~-=- -- ::_~ -~ ~-~~-=~j~~~ .~ 
106 46590-TECH; !Tech Readiness i O; 0 ' 0 ; 0 ! 0 : l 

!~-~~.~~~ii!~~::;::~~-: :=~;_t~~~J~-:~~-,~i=- - 1:••:: - -~-,]1~~-~~~{- --~ -,,~Jii-~~~=--= 
46612 ; /Career Ladder-Extended Contract 60,0001 0 . 60,000 , 0 ! 60,000 ; I 

~-~·--~~~;~~~~2;;:::~~~~~:~~=~~:"~::;~:-~~~;~:-::·~:: _·_ :-=::~~--~j~~- ~:~~~.2~i:-~-:~· ~6.i.·.oo: ~· ~.::=~30~ .. 20~-~- ~-::~~-~~;~-~l;.·~-~]l~oi,iq:-:~-==~:T~~~i 
115 ! : : i i i ! 

::~ ~00- - ~~~~~- _ -~~~-i::-~;~i~.~~,~::;a~:~~a;=:~-~:~:=:~~~~~~~-.~-- -~~- -E-~ --: __ - ~_- - - oi-::· -:·~- ~-o~.~--- _-=----= - :--o r=_-:~-- -=~-~~--o:r-~ -:.~~:-~- --: ·-9 c_:_~--~-~ T_. -
11e 46850 ; !Mixed Drink Tax : 4,500: O ; 4 500 ! O ! 4,500 i : 

i~~ ~~·:-~:~~~~~~-=~~~J=~~~;~v:~::~~n::~t:~~~~-~=-~~~=~~-~~=:~~-:~;;~:::;~- ·- ·. -~· _:_ ,::·~: ___ · .~-~~~:L~~~--: --~;J~~-~~ - ~: ::::::::~~:~~~-·1==~~ 
122 

! · · -- -- · -· -- -- - -- · - -· -·- -- --- - -:-- n,050,7~-- - -- 361,ooo i - -· 22-;4ilici3 +- ---- ------- -of---- 2:i41003"t" -·---/>-----

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Apr 18. 2016 
County Commission May 2, 2016 Page 3 



Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2016 

Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 04012016.xls 

A 

46980_. !?~her State Gr•"ts. 
46981 i iSafc Schools 
46990·: ·other State Re~cnuc ··-- .. , ... ·- -

:Total 

.. ~ .! f~~era l qo':'ernm~_r_1t 

c 

• '. Federal Thr~uih State 
4fri·1·: ' USDA School Lunch Pr~gram 
-4-ii i ·J ri Br~akiast .. ··· · ·-· - ·- -· 

... ... _____ . 4zi.i.4i i u~D~--Oth~r . . . 
.. ~7J i3~J~P~C:~~.1 E_du_c::~-~ipf!_:. 9!.~n~-~~ ~tatcs . ___ _ 
47145 i !Special Education- Preschool High Cost 

139 _ ____ _ ____ _ . ·. 4j~90:~EPiJ Q!herf.e.deral_Thi:.o~g~. sia1~~~p_Q!_~~t__ __ _ 
140 _______ ---· ~~~O:S!'l_,A.!'_: ) ()t_hcr _!'c_~ral ~r~u~h_St~t• .S!'.A!:~~ ---- .... . ---· 

141 . . ....... ......... -- ' ,;, -- ... ·- -· -
14 _ ·- ··---·-- .. ... - .... __ i. ;I~~al .. Fc:~.~~~l_ThrE~g!!_§t~~~ .. -
143 . : 

,._, - .. - - .. :--
-- -· . .. . . . ----·- ----- - -, ·.-- ···· - ... . -- --- -- .... --- -- --·-- ··- - - ·--- .. --.. ·- ·--· -·-

144 !_~~00 - ~ - ! Direct Fe~eroJ Revenue . _ ... 
145 __ -------- .. ____ _ ____ 4?~9.:-- ~~()I,S __ R.•.•_f!lb_u~~~ent 

; : 

- · -- ----·-----_-_ CJ!i.t?f .Dir:e.~t·.~~d~~-?i . R~v~nu~. 
; . 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Apr 18, 2016 
County Commission May 2, 2016 

··- -··-- ---- ·-- ·-· 

-------- - - ·!--

D ! 
O· 
o: 
0 

o: 

0 
O• 
o' 

E 

. J,500_ 
22,160 . 

o : 

25,660: 

0 
. -- --0 : 

o : 

G 

. -· ·- .. _ ~,5oo 
22,160 

o . 

··-··-·····- ··-· 
. _. 2.5_.660 I 

0 . -- --- ... --- . -
o . 
o • 

o ' 
0 :-- --
o: 

-·--o:--· 

Q I --· .. o .. : .... 

H 

J,500 : 
22,160 

o · 

25._660 : 

_ .CJ:_ -· __ 55,5QO_ ·-- - _ .. 5..5,S.,QD-'.: ~ .. .. 
o' 

- ~- 0- --

o · 
0 
o. 

5.5.500 . 
o : o· o 

() ' 0 :_ 
0 0 : 

o : 
ci : 
6' 

. --- -·- .!> _ ??;so§ : :~-. ·_ : __ :--.---~.~ ~5,?_qo ! .. _ 

I 

o ; 
. 0" 
" 'ci ' 

I 
- __ __ ii i. 

0 
0 

.55, ?00 

. -- ·· ----·---. - -i- ---·-· .. -·-· - - ..... 

_J _____ _ 

··-+ -----
L-----· 
i 

66,000 i 0 I .66:000 ' .. ... c} -1 66,000 :. . ·-·- ; ·-- -· .... 

-· - 66-;iioo:-- - - - o ~ --- · - -- - 66,ooo :-- --- - · - -- - ii l------ . -----· ----------·-
·~ ,. _ .. ! ... .. ... • · - ·•• -·- · • • •• I . • • " -- -~~l- .. 66,000 

... - -· ·r------- .. 
·' ' 

66,000 ; 55,500 : 12i:so·o:- o ; 121,500 ___ ___ __L__ 

Page 4 



A c 
! i Citizens Groups 

Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2016 

D E F G 

; -~u~--- :·: -· -- .. -
. -·· - .. -----,-· ·· 

Ii : i 

Fund 141AmendmentsFY15--16 04012016.xls 

H 

i . -· ·- ·-r -

:;_~~ ~1;~~~~;·~;;i/i->i-~~~:~~-l~~~~~~:~~r::;~~=~~1 ~~--\,E3 :;=~ 
______ _ 486_10_-!-f_E.t_ i!J..o!'atio!!s:L_CEF - -·----·- . . ···-- ·· _ --···-· . . ! ·····----··-· ..Q; __ ___ ... 9_;_ ... ... _____ O j __ __ . ... ___ jl_; ____ ___ .. .. . 9.: -· -···-- - ~- ---i 

48610-READ I ' Donations- READ ' O• 0 i 0 i 0 i 0 ! , 

~-;~~~~ii~~$;~:&~-;~_;~;_::--= _-;; _: .;_=;: i:~~: :2'!'.- ~;~ ~;,If E-~:;:•-.~-~~-· :_--~ -: :Jf ={f~:: 

]~]-__ ;~=-~:i:::::f _'.= ~-~~=· ~~:~-~~- _;-:]-~~---~:!=~--- ~'·;j~:~ ~;j~~-;_/;~~ 
- ·-· ... - -· :~ ~;.

0

;J~~~~~!L~ : -=-~~:· __ :::_ =-==~=~:~~==~==-~:-: ~=:=-~~=---=-=-~~~T~=~~::: __ -~-~ !. ---~ :=~=~;i:=--:~-:~-~~-~=-~J~==-~: --=~~~t:~ ==:~~~-~= 
I 35,717,068 I 462,686 ; 36,179,754 ; 1,871 : 36,181,625 : l 

-r: · · · ··· ·-· ··· - -- -~--=-~--~--- - J~- --- ~ --~~-- ~~~~--~J_- -:~~~-~ · · ---~ ·-·: .·:·.~--=~-- ----.--~ -- -· . .-r~--~ --~ ·· · - ~ ·~ -- ~=-J- -~~~- - · ·--~~--~-~-~ - ~- -~~:_j~~ 
' Oi 0 · 0 : 0 i 0 ; : 

-- ·-··-··----·-···---· ! i ; I ·--·· - - --i·---==----=-~-~ --~-~ ---~_l·!~-~~f~-~-~o-~r~~ __ _ 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Apr 18, 2016 
County Commission May 2, 2016 

i ··; 
__ __ L .. ... . _ ___ _ 

--. --··· 

-... -- -· -- ·---. _ .. - - - - -----~ : .· ----~-. ~-~ ~- ---· ·_;~-~ -.~~--~·~=~~~-J~--· .---···· -..... : .. --~~-~- .~~~--~-.J . --.. . . ~-~- .-.~-- -- ~~ - ...... ·--- . ~:-.·~~-~;.~--~ ~.~~~ --.c=-=---
35,717,068! 462,686 i 36,179,754 i 1,871 ' 36,181,625 : i 

. --- -·--·----·------ ;. .. -· ·-~~- ~: ~:~~=~-~~-1~. =~~~:~~ :~:~ ···------ -., ~:~-~~~~~-= - -··· - --- --
; -- -- -. --- ---- ---·-i··-·--· 

Page 5 



A c 

1 : Ed~~lil!n 

· . i_ ~-~s_!r;_c!iEn 

Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2016 

D E 

: ; Regular /nsrroction Program ___ . .... . _ ·- .... ___ 

Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 04012016.xls 

G H 

- ·-· - ·-·- f-

_ 11~; :Teachers _ . ___ _. _ . _____ _ !_4, 04_7,5p; i4SO_. w ; i__ _ p,56_6,791 [~5, 000J _ _ l M81,791 _,LceoE: ,_ 
117 i · Career _Ladde~ Program __ .. ·- ··· .. ___ 7~.?_00 • 0 . . 75,700 : !> .; 75,700 :;:'::,':;!,";'.,!;;:_1 

---:~f i:~~~k~~~;.~;;~e~~o~~a~: __ _ . ____ -~~ ____ -- __ ---~: .: ~~~:~%~: ~-- ~-- ~- _. j~:b~ "- :~-. ~-:~] _____ : _ --~~:6~~ 
163 :Educational Assistants , 1,037,633 '. _ (19,01\4) ' 1,018,629 . 30,000 ; 1,048,629 ,'----.,..--~ 

19s _ ____ __ ____ . !89f; qi~er~~l~rie~&\V~g~~ - - _ _ -:~: : .· -~- -.· ·: _." : _-~:-~ __ _ ::o. __ _::_ ~ · : o ... _ · -_::_::_o; ·.:. ·:~:·:::_~ ;_ _ · __ i> : 
199 189-0LDSFI Other Salaries & Wages 0 0 · 0 : 0 ; 0 • 

::: =~--- ~;- ~1:9~~~~~~I~l§ii~~~[JJ:;~~~~i~~~~e~~e~ __ :.. ~: ;:~ __ -_ _ _ =~ -~~;~;--~~:~·-=~-_. --~-• _ __ _ .~:-=_- I_;;::;~ t~: _ . __ -:-= ~~E:~--~ _ . _-_ _l::~:l: _- -,-- --
203 198-0LDSF· iNon-Certified Substitute Teachers . o; 0 · 0 : 0 ; 0 '. 

~~: __ : ~ ~~---·_::JQG~~~kJ~~;lJ~~~; __ ~ -~~:: --~~ =~- •= : . : _:~::~_:·~ -- ~~- ·E_-~:_ _ :_ :i~~~~=~L-=--~~~2~~;t- .. __ ~2~~~~ ~~:. :- _-_-__ :~::fi_:..=:-=: : ~!2-i:~it_::: :..~~1~_:_::~-

~ ~-~:-~::~1r:i~i~;~;?~""~:-'.3U--·-?;~- -~f tr- -:aI~~;;:iir:~:_'.-,~~1~-~:;~~~ir:~-E=-~ 
·-- .. ·· ·- 208 ! \Dental Insurance ! 130~42 ! 0 , 130 942 0 1 130 942 l . . ; ' 

::: ~~- '~!0;1~i~1;~~-~~~~'.=~:c_ ,:-~; - !~~~=~-~ .. }~re~~~~iL_--:--~l~~:~~;~r?t}1 
219 212-0LDSFI iEmolover Medicare ! o, 0 ' 0 ' 0 , O : 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Apr 18, 2016 
County Commission May2, 2016 Page 6 



A c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
June JO, 2016 

D E 

Fund 141AmendmentsFY1S.16 04012016.xls 

G H 

·· -- ---- ~-iRji;:~!:?~i;.~;~ ~mi~~- - - - -- - -:-~~_- >-- - -'-----~6:~~~F--=-~ - ~~ :~- ~.:._~_ ----~~:~6F:- : :: := ~~ ~J:~~~:-_ ~~ -~ 4~fJ: : ~ ~ ..... ~ · ------

: •. _ .:~~~-:~~~ti~~1~rg:~i~~;~;:~.~~j j~~~~1t:~=~~11 .. -~m ··-·--~~d.r~:\ ~:~i- -.:----
~ --; •• -:~1i1j,l~~!1El;f ~~~!f~~:t~S-~:<J~-~~1~ft:::::i -::· J~t . /-=Jx~:t~~-~~:~~i ~.f~z.[ 
234 . 499 i :011icrSupplie5 and Maicnais - . ; - · o! . 0 '. 0 ' _ 0 l 0 

~!; -= ~~~=-~~~QJ.~~l~t~~~;$~~~~:~;~·~~:-: -~ : - - ~~-~--~.~~~~~;=~-=~~= ·· :··~-~-;~:JL-~--~-~=.~=J:~· - . ~_.-:: •: :<.~J~ :=:~ ~-- :-~::~-~Jt.~ ~~~~~~~~t~i-~-~--=-·~-_:_-_-_-=-~--f-. ~-=--~~= 
238 599 ! !Other Charges . ; o: 0 i 0 ; 0 : 0 ; 
239 - - · ·--------- -11 · 1r i-F~~it~;-& Fixi~;~~-- ·--··----·-- -· --··-- --··· ·-· -- -· -~- --- ··---·-a :·----------- o··!---· -· -··· -· --- -a 1·- · ----·--·--o-·i --- ----· -- ----·o-; --- ---· 

111~-~~- i;~f ~~i~~; ... ~~2 .. ~~~:·:-~~~1_--~~·;~~~~i;~~F~ -~~f ;-~~~~-JJ~E~-);;J~-
244 ·-··-- ~~:~/ j~~~~-~P~~:-: ~~~t~~~~~~j~~-s~h_g_ol_ -- -- --· ~----- - -~:~~;·-- ___ J~~~; l -· -· ·- . -1~!~~ i·---·---.£~>[- ··-- ---_<!2_8J -l-Lceo7:- - - . 

247 =·-~ --~~~ -.. ~ ~~~B:~-~~~~~f fl!~~~:::.t ;_~:~~~h-~?~-=~=.::T-~ ~ : j~~gc~: ··:,:hl:~~~I:_ : --_-_· . . ~r~~ T~~~- ~ -~~-:i§_6E~:~~~~~:~: __ :_112] =:::ox: 
248 790-LCEFI j Other ~uiEmcnt - LCEF : a: 0 i 0 ; 0 i 0 [ . 

ffi~E--- ~'f iJti!~ia_g~;~~'~t~:- -~H-~~~1~-=~~~-t~----·· --~:~iE -~:-~f :-~;]fik~:=r-~= 
! l I - J • I . ' 

- ----·--- · =-=~Fio~•_!_g!i!!!•_rJ~i!r-~«!!.o~~;;~~~ - - -~ -=~-· _ ~:--:-. · J::_· ~- -21-;JIJ,Joii=~~.]i!~ifif- -~::._}·1;ii.i.3.ii ;:·: : _- ___ l3.·~r=::.-:-=- :~i~~£.3~TJ==~~-:_:-:_- ·- ----

BOE Approved Apr 14. 2016 
Budget Committee Apr 18, 2016 
County Commission May 2, 2016 Page 7 



A c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2016 

D E F G H 

: :soecial E.ducation Program 
_·1)_6;· Tcach~rs . ____ __ __ _ _ J.4~0,280'--~- . l2~.00~1! _ __ 'i__j?5.28_ci _'. ____ Q _______ !.J.95,2_80 

1_11 ; . C~reerladderProgram 6,000 _O_: 6,0_00_; 0 : . _6,000 
127 ~ .Career Ladder Extended Contracts a: o , o : o o . 
i28'. ;H~~eb~~ndT~;~hcrs - ·· · · · · - 23,666 :--· (10,000) 1\000 ' ·· • · - · ·· · ·o T - ---- 13 ooo 

.. - 163·, Ed~~~tional ..\s;i-stants · ... . .. · - .. . .. - - :i 1~6;9oq ------ ·(5.~oo) :-:- · · · ·· - j Ii :ooo -- .. · ·· o · · .. · 3"11 :ooo 
163-0LDSF- 'Educational Assistants 0 0 : 0 0 O · 

: .~:- .~ l?! : 
0

Spe~ch 1>;iho1qgist -- .. : : - ~: ~. - ~:- ·_159,i~( ~=--:- ~ ciooi.i'i ~-:-:_ .. l 56,196 :.~ : _ _ __ _ ~-. ___ ... _ _ 156~79_6 j 
_ 189'._ :other Salaries §o Wages :... 20._000! _... 2_0,qoo_: 40,090 ' o ' 40_.QOO 

------------ _ J.95_! ; C:,ertifi_e~ _s_~~~!t~te l_'cachcrs _____ . ______ _ .... -,--- . . _ - --~'O_QO.:___ _ ... o .. ;...... . . ___ 5,009_ ___ _ __ .. . ____ o _! __ __ ... ___ ~.IJ!l_o __ : 

Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 04012016.xls 

198 ; Non-Certified Substitute Teachers , 26,000 ' 0 ' 26,000 . O ; 26 000 

· ·· >::;ir1i~~1;;.······=···. ·• •· ~i;.: .J:· •·· ·• :~.;~ ·.-~:~r · ... ::~~If •·•··~ ... · •: iE <• ,,::;;1;,----1 
206-RET-LIF' ilife Insurance : 1,120'. 0 i 1,120 • O : I 120 · 

- ---~~~~:-::---~q·tM";cii~~!1;;s~rance . ·· ··· .. - . . .. . . .. ---- - - .. ·------- - --335.ooo ____ . -- o::_ . ··-·· . 33s:ooq- - ·· · -·· · - .16,:?iioi: . ----- - ~3is:soo ; _ 

207-RET-MED I !Medical Insurance · . 3,600; 0 ; 3,600 ; 0 ; . 3 600 · 

285 725-FYI4 : iSpccial Education Equipment . ' Qi 0 i 0 : O ! O I - - ------

286 ~:~~-~~:~~=~~ ~[~.~:~~P:.~~1j~~1~~cii~~ i>!ogr•m · ... -~-~ ~ -- ~ _:~~~:-:~~:::---:-_2.E?A2s'[:.":~-~Iih'i.4I;==·: ~ : - _ ·· 3~_u_.:i~r:~-~: -=~-- =!6.J!l~ -~--:=-~i~Q5~44· f--~~~-:-.: : 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Apr 18, 2016 
County Commission May 2, 2016 Page 8 



BOE Approved Apr 14. 

A c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2016 

D E 

Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 04012016.xls 

F G H 

~·"'~ t~-::ttlf ti~~~:;~~ ·· .---~;:~_- _:•-·;~; ·:~~~.--~t;;J;r: . :: ~:~t~-z~···~n~~= - ~ ;::J, ....... -'·. __ _ 
... _-1.i!? L .1.9ther~a1 .•. 'Y.&.V/ages ... - - '. - Oi ... . ·· ·_()_'· ···· ·· -· .. o.L .. . _ --.. ·· _o_· . .. _____ o :___ . .I 

LCBOE: 
Adjust~ based on final 
expected expenditures . 

195 : !Certified Substitute Teachers ; 5 700i 0 l 5 100 : 0 : 5 100 ; 

312 790-0LDSF ' iOther Equipment O! 13 ! 13 ' 0 I 13 i ' 

iii t~i'·:'";<-r:~;;~::::::~-~ ... ~~-· -:~:-;::_:_:,~:;::~-:-;~~L- ~~;:;r ;; ·:~:;FJ-:;~r~~.:= : 
~~ ~~;~~ -~-l~~muf E~;~E~~:~ -:~~-~~~-~::~---- ~~-~- --~~ _:_~~~J~~ ~ --~-:-~ ~o~;l~~i~~~-~~~~if ~~~~~~j£~~ ~~~-~~~;~}-~--~ ---~~~~<~·i.~~~Ji~~. ~~~~ ~~ 

189-CSHl !Other Salari~s~~~~- --- -·- ________ __ ___ _ ! ______ J.Qll.~[- __ (~0,9~J _ _ ___ _ . §7.§2U.. _____ (~0lr-- ----~!~5 I based on final expected 

~~-=~ :~~:i~t~~~~~--=:- _ :---~~~-~1>~~}~1_:-:. ~~:z:-~ ;r~t~-t~J·_==~-~,~~t~h~=: 
206-RET-L!FI !Life Insurance . . · 200' 0 i 200 i 0 ! - 200 ' ·-·- ... . ·: .. .. ... · -

333 ~~ -~ ··- -- __ -=~;2;Zf !~~~~~H~0~~:~ --~ ~: -.- -:- -.-. -~~~~ _:_ -~:-~~-~ ~~- -E:-_· -=- . -~I~i._~~ ~ - ::. 1 ,:~2~::.f'_~. :~-~~:~gH· -~~=-~ ~r.~i~--~-.--..- ~-~~~~::: ~~~~~:--~~--- -_:_ 
334 208 1 iDental Insurance ! 2,000 ' 0 ! 2 000 ! 0 i 2 000 ; I 
335 ::_-:=:::-____:_ 208-csHlJ!?..e.!1!~_1_rii~~---=·: .: ~::__:_~: ·:.·:- · ··~-.~-·· . - .... ~::_::_- --,-~_::_--=-: 3s~--=-_-=_:_-_\IL::.-~-=~--·-·32tc--=~==- 51t·_:·--==-~ =:42_D=_:::=.T:== 
336 208-RET-DEN! !Dental Insurance . : 400! 0 : 400 l 0 I 400 i 
331 -_· __ -__::-_:_::_·::_:_·~_::_::.::.:_:ffiijg;,;pJE;E:0e<l_h?!e __ __ _ __. . ___ ~- : ··-~ _ _:__ __ ·_r · ·-~_::·::__:__j;93JL_ _ _ -___ _ill)!_:_ ~ · _ ___:_:__ __:__ijj§_j:_: _:___::__:_ ·. -____: _: ·:·--o -:::_:__::_=_:_:_: . :_ i~7.§_ · 

21 =; __ =·.=~~}!~;~;~:L . : ·•· -=~. :::-_t~tjl:-: :;·::~l~=~~-~}f it-==-= _::!=~ :=:~ it.•.·•-•--~· ... ··-
.. E~~;~~1~£~~~~E~: ..• ···-·- ~ _---:~r7~~Ei~:1~:- -~f :~ =~~=~=:t1ir '.- ·-; ~ 

735-CSH! iHealth Equipment · o! 1,512 i 1,512 ' 0 . 1,512 ~ 

Budget Committee Apr 18, 2016 
County Commission May 2. 2016 Page 9 



BOE Approved Apr 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Apr 18, 2016 
County Commission May 2, 2016 

A c 

Total Health Services 

Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2016 

0 E 

451,769 1,484 ' 

Page 10 

Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 04012016.xls 

F G H 

453,253 . ?.000 . 451,253 . 



A c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2016 

D E 

Fund 141Amendments FY15-16 04012016.xls 

G H 

~,,,,· :;!;~.~~i~~i~~"~=~ ~ ~~ ~-;-:+~:-~~L~-~~~f ;;~~;_- -:;:;-j~~~~~· 
~ ___ -=-~~!t~~~~~-.~···~~.-~;-j :=_;-=+:-_- ,~~t~~;~=1~1t~==';~ , --;2~-·1~-t;--:_~1L~~t -
365 207 ; ;Medical Insurance · - ' 133,360' - - 0 '. 133,360 • - 1,200 i 134 560 ! - : -

~:~ =-::_~ :_ -~ ?-~~-~fs£fo~1~vl~1;:~~~--~~ : -~~-_:_ · __ ._: ::_ ~_:_~ _ _:_ ~_ :: -~-- -~- -:~:-~ : :i:~i~f -- -~ -~:~~1-~ ~ : ·: ·:: ~ ~ !:~~ ~:~-= ~-=--= ~~~~L~~~: -_ ~i;L-~---==r~-~ 
208-RET-DENi •Denial Insurance ; 4001 0 I 400 ' 0 • 400 I • 

- -·· --· ·· _72_9.:9_L_~~;_'_Qt)i_~E_quip_"!_en~ ----- -- - · - ··. . . .. . _ _. _ .. o:_ _ __ 3.1.!_Si_ ••. _ _ A4_1_5 _; . _ __ ___ _ _ jlj__. ·- - __ ___ 1 41 2__! ______ _[_ _ _ _ _ _ 
790-SAFE! !Other Equipment o; 22,160 : 22,160 : 0 : 22,160 

-- .. -~ _:_~-~ -· - ~-:--~~i i~}~1_Qi~:~~!~i~~:~~::;1~ -.. : :~· . -- ---~- ~-:·~~~-r- . _ _j,14_~.'1_92 l· ~~:=~ . -~:C!iq~ =~- -i ,1_~ci,s7~ L-~-: :~--~i_oi(~-- ~:~-~- --· !;ioQ~2~:L~ :: ~J~~---

BOE Approved Apr 14. 2016 
Budget Committee Apr 18, 2016 
County Commission May 2. 2016 Page 11 



A c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2016 

D E 

- -'· '. Regular/ns1n1c1ionProgrom. ··-- _ ,_ .. _. 

G 

_J().5-;_ ·§_!'P_!'rviS'!_'/Dir~ctor ·- · - - · ·· _ ·-- _. _ . . - ···' · - · - I2_4,091 ....• ..12.0_2 ··-- _ _ 2?6,000 : . • ·-· ·- . __ ()< 
117 'Career Ladder Program 7,000 0 7,000 : O , 
J~7J_ .~5;.arc.cr 4~.d~: E~~n~c.~ .c~.n~racts ·l,OOQ _ .. _ ._ .. . ·.o .. i_ ... __ -· _ ·.1.900 1 • ·- · · _9. _ 

·- - ... ... _ .119-J _ : Li~ra~ians _ . . .. - ·· · _ - · _. ... . . . . . _ _ . _ _ 4_8p54 .- · ·- · ··· -(8_.7.~!I. ; .. . _ _ --·-. 4]3_,000 ... _,. __ O j 
_161 :_ .S.ccretary (s) . _ 270,54~. ' (5,011) : .. 2_65,532 O ; 

·- - ... _ 189[ : OJ!i~r_Salari_e~ _&Wages ___ _ . _ .. __ ._ --· - ·-·-· · () ' __ _ _() _'._ _ .... 0 9_, __ 
189-0LDSF· ;Other Salaries & Wages : 0 , 0 ; 0 0 ; 

---- - · · · 201 :-0s~~ia1s~~~ritY ·· · -· -· -· - · - ·- ·--- · - 61.ini · ··-- (7_;51!____ ·60:29i ' -·- - · · o 
· . 201-0LDSF· ,.Social Scc~rity . . . - . -, - 0 .. . 0 T . . ·o O 

- 2:~:oiii~rnt:~~:::::::~F- .-·. -- -- --· --~- ---~~ ---: : --~--· __ 9_, ,2_S~ . - -. ~ ~ -- i- i is~iL:=· -. : :-.~= 90.00~ • __ .-~:: : :~ . 
205.taj::yi_s ;~ ; _E;;;pi~i-_~e a_~dl)epende~t_ In,-u~~cc _ _ _ . _ . _ . i _ _ _ ~- - . . 3-09 ! : .-. - j~ ;_ __ .. ____ _ 300 . ·: . o :: 

Fund 141 Amendments FY 15-16 04012016.xls 

H 

·-· 2~6.QQQ. - - .. . .. 
7,000 : 
1,000 ' 

-41:i.6Q..6 ; 
265_. 532 

0 
_!)_; ____ _ 

60,297 ; . . _oL 
·· - _ J_o,902.: 

O ; 

__ ___ __ 21l_6 ;_; i.,ife _l_nsu_i:ancc_____ - · ··- ... _,,: __ __ .... _ ~.248 , __ __ _ _ __ o_ [ __ __ ___ . .4L248_ ·- ·- ··-·· __ o ) ~....,,L;-;c:;;e:;;o;:cE,,--~-"---, 
206-RET-L!Fi -Life Insurance 1,660· 0 • 1,660 O 1660 Adjustcdbascdoofinal 
. . . · · 2oi ; » M~di~at. 1nsu;ancc · ·- . • .. . j931so; .. o» ··· -··. - 193."150 . 13_0001: . · ,90'150 . cxpcctcd~;iu.s . 

. ------:tH~~~'-ltit~~ ~~~~;~::: ~~~~-~i~rw~~;;;,Sph~~L _____ J_ -----· ~~~i------+!----·-·-~:~ih- ---- _q,~1~ - -~ - ----~1,~if---=--~~--~=~-.:~ 

... _ -- ~~~~;~if~!~~~~~~;~ -j :~;~= ~t1~t~~ -:~~~~~~~::~~J -~-:-=~!t~~~-~~L -~ -~~-
524! : Jn-Service/Staff Development ; 2,000 i 0 I 2 000 i 0 i 2 000 : · 

~~ ~~- -.:~,1til~i1~1es-~t~:i~:~-~,--:-~~-=~~r 2:~:.~1~;- ~~:~:- ---:::f i---~~=i~r ~~~., .. 
423 ·- ------ ____ _124-HPS.i_jJn-Servicc/~~ff_i;>evel2Ement: llis!i!•!!.~ ~le_ Elem_. _!>ch~-:--·- --~Q! _____ Q_L._ _____ _i,J.9.0.~----- -·- __ Q_ 1 -----~900 ! .. 

!!~~>~:~~~t,~~~'.:!:~~~if:l:=,:~~r~::~,.!~~~~t~!;:.--~/=~-~ 
433 i ; . i : i j ! 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Apr 18, 2016 
County Commission May 2, 2016 Page 12 



A c 
I! 

----i ·~- --·. 

Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2016 

D E 

Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 04012016.xls 

G H 
. ' 

206-RET-L!F I :Life Insurance · 355 ' 0 , 355 ' 0 l 355 I 

. _ -~-2~1~~~~~~;iJt:iI~~~·~~~~-~ ·· : ·~ -~·- ~ ~-- -~-~ •-· -_-_ -~-~i~-~~ -~~~ -~f !if-;_:-~~~-TL±-:~~-=~Hlff-~~---~--:~-~;ft_~~~~~~~i~t---~--=~ ~~~=:~~~-~ 
208-REF-DEN I iDental Insurance i 3881 · 0 i 388 : 0 l 388 . i 

:E :=_;·~~~~~4!1~~~~~~:;~~= ·•·•··~~:·.-•· -~.r -·:_:J:~1r·:~r~~=-=;~ff ·:-~:.=;~r= -~~~~1t:iJ=j 
455 --··- -- ·-· --·-- ·-- - - i..l__··-· - - -- - --- ---- ·- ·- - . - -··· -- --· ··· -·. _;·--- -·----·-····- ··-·· :_ ··-- __ ____ ! ____ __ __ -· - ~- -- ·-· ---- -·-··-- · _J_ __ __ ·- --·- ·--J-··-··--- ··- ~· 
456 i !Total Special Education Program '. 404,4631 0 1 404,463 ! 6,200 l 410,663 j ! · ·- -·- · -·-··- - - ----,-~ ·- - ·· -· -···- · ----- ·- · · -· ··- -· · · ··· -· ; ---- ··- · · --· .- -·· -:----·-·· - ·- ·- -- ·~ ··--·- ·-- --- --r ··· -- · -·· ··· - ·--·-··r ·- -- -·· ·-· =· 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Apr 18. 2016 
County Commission May 2, 2016 Page 13 



A c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2016 

D E G 
1 

; Vocational F.ducation Program 
__ -_J~~:}.S~P.~rvis~r/Di ~ec1ar _ __ _ _ . . _ _ _ ___ 73,582 _ ~~-- ~00! ___ _ _ __ _ _ 72,382 __ _ _. _ • _ __ _2_ _'._ 

162 • ' Clerical Personnel 38,803 (3771 : 38,426 . 0 ; 

-_ 3_ii~Jti:-J~:~~;8' ~·g~~ -:: . __ __ __ _ : _ -_~ ~ ____ -: -~ 6,96_t ::,~)ji'.__~~~ --~- ~6.8J~ - : ___ -~ ::I .-
204 , !State Retirement I0,489 : l 14 5)' 10,344 ; 0 : 

. E?~Pi~i~··;,,,~. . -. · · · .....• · : ='i:i~ ~ .•.. ·; t•~ ·ti~ : .· .. : .. Jr .. 
208 ; 1Dental Insurance 700 · 0 ! 700 · 0 ; 

_jo_s~~f~~2~~H~~p~Jf;_~i1~:~ ~:~--- _ -- __ ·-- :~ - !.:~~~ -_:: -!2~1 ·_ -.:~ ~:: --_1::_iif -· :~-- - ---~ :-~~}t=-
3_55 ;_!_Tr•~e.J _ _ _ 4,ooq: o 4,ooo _ o L 
524! :in-Servicc/StaffDevelopment 1,000 ' 0 ; 1,000 • 0 ; 

H 

72,382 • 
· 3·8~42(1 

0 ' 
6,87·1 ·1-

Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 04012016.xls 

10:_344:- --- --· 

•1lCBut: __ 3§9~ Adjusted based on r.nal 

200 r expected expenditures. 

i:i,460 ; - J"oo ·,,L ------
- - -·-100 i--

400-i 

_-1:6971"_ ---
_4_,_000 '-
1,000 i __ 

.. ~=:_: J~~::~:.;~,~;,,;;,~~~-: .•• .. . . . . . ····· ·~·: ;.,,,., ~ .•.•. "''"f: ::: .'~-- 1~~~:~--- ·-·~ _-::~~(1~0-:l:_~ ~--~~:= ~s=~!.~I=~~ - __ , -· 
477 723/0 I Board o(Educa1ion · ' · i i i 

466 355 ! iTravel ' 33,000 i 0 i 33,000 ; o I 33 000 I I 

::, ~~~~~~~~~-~~~~~i;~~~~~~~~~r~-~~~i.-:--~:-~:~~=~~-=~~~~t~~~~-~~ ~~~!~:~~~~:~-~~!~~-~~~--~-~~~T-~~~-~:~~-Ji~;.-~-~:~~~J1f.~:~~--t~=~---~~ 
492 5101 ;Trusiee's Comm1ss1on 300 000 ; 0 ' 300,000 ! 0 l 300 000 , ; 

j~~~?~~~;~:~~~ii-~ii-.. =, ~;~-~]~·~!!:1~~:~~--=~!?-~3f -~;}~~ 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Apr 18, 2016 
County Commission May 2, 2016 Page 14 



A c 

Loudon County Board or Education 
June 30, 2016 

D E 

Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 04012016.x/s 

F G H 

1 j Office o(the Superintendent ! . . ! : 

-----·-- ~ ~iilli~~f ~::~~·~~~'~ ·-~-- -·····-- ~ ~-=l;~ -~k~t ... -· -~:~~t~- ·~~t- - ~-~ft= ··-······:~t -~.;;: 
201 I iSoc1al Secunty ' 10,250• 424 i 10,674 · 0 : 10,674 ' ' 

518 _ ~~()\Jp~~·-~M..embe~hips ... ..: ._ 14,0~: 0 , ___ __ __ ]4,000_, _ _ . _ 1,00_9 i _ __ , __ _ !5,00Q_J 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Apr 18, 2016 
County Commission May 2. 2016 

I r I I 

Page 15 

'----~---' 



A c 
Office of/hi! Princiea/ . . 

Loudon County eoard of Education 
June 30, 2016 

D E 

Fund 141AmendmentsFY15·16 04012016.xls 

F G H 

,_ 1q_4 :_· Pri_11ciP.al~ . -·- -- -· -· ... . ..... ... . . _ 694,86_8 . 15_.!32_,_ · ·- _ _ _ 1_1_0,000_.;_ . __ _ • . o_;__ ___ .7_IO,OOQ.'- .- -
I 17 : iCareer Ladder Program 6,0oo · 0 ; 6,000 • 0 1 6,000 , 
I 27 ; . Care~~ ~dde~ Exi"e~ci~ci· Cont~a~ts . I 0,000 o" . . . . ~ . I 0 000 . . 0 : . I o,ooO . :" 

__ _ _ 2Q 1J: . CS~~~~ec~ri_<Y -:: : _::--_:- - ~ - _ -· -- ··--·- - - -~4.~74 : ~39 _: ______ ~4S:~1j_-~~- - ·- oJ _ ______ 45,0£3-f~~ --
204 ; :State Retirement . 64,262" l ,368 ' 65,630 ; 0 · 65,630 : 

?OS.:RET~v_1_s ; _ E111P.!PY~~ ~ndQ~p~-,,_~e~_U_11su_,,. ncc:_ __ • __ _ __ ___ · _182 __ o:' ___ ___ _ 18~_ : __ ci ; ___ i8~_ ~!.-· _,,.; L:-:. c:;;8:;:;0:;-E::------, 
·-·· _20.6 ~ 1 l.!fc:..!.n_su_~n_ce_______ __ _ _ _ ·- ___ .. ·· - ·· __ l,6_9-3 :. 0 - ----·- -.. - ~ .. 6~~ - '- . ·-· ___ o_ ;. _ _.6~3__'Adjustedbascdonf111al 
206-RET-Lff; ' Life Insurance ; 1,045 0 · l,045 0 ' l,045 ' cxpcctedcxp<tld"-<cs. 

~- . __ 2_Q7_J~_c:_d'kiJ~_~ur_a.~~ __ _ . __ _ _ __ . .. _ __ .. _ ·-· . ·--- ______ gogO. _ _ o_ _,__ . ____ ~8:i ,opo~L.:_- _ _ _<J5:~0_(1L __ _ -~ : -ii , o_q'R_:: 
___ f_g7.:_~:~-~: .. ; f'1c:_d_i ~Jns~!~n!'~ . _ __ . ·- - . -· _ - · _ __ , ·- -- ___ _ 3._600,. ___ O_' ---- - _ ___ _ 3,~00 :_ _ __ _ __ 500 __ ' _ __ . . . __ 4,LOO ~~----------- -. -.,..--~ 

208 . •Dental Insurance 3,600• 0 ' 3,600 ; 0 ~ 3,600 ' 

-- ,M~I~i~:~:~·-~.=~~~ =·:. _ _ .:- -- -~~._ J~- --- :,1 = :-:ii,r-:;-<_Jt-•-•- ---- =~~~~ 
355-GBS: 'Travel o · 5,000 i 5,000 ' 2,000 ' 7,000 ! 
_j9._9·fl.M ijQihir_C;;i_ll!cr_a_£~~~~!"1E~~c_fo~_L;;u~u~ Mid~Le ~cho.'!l __ .. . _ . --· - · . ~o ._ .. .. ___ o_ C..:~~--~~ ::_.__ _ _ o__: __ _ _ _ :: Q j _ _ _ --~·-c.o:~· o~-_;:i r.;:;::;;;;:====:::::; 
399-GBS ! ;Other Contracted Services - Greenback School ' 0 : 0 i 0 ; 0 ; O : LCBOE: 

·--·--- 39~-L:~~F !9ther~~i.tr~~e'd_s;~i~,;e-;-:-\~~;i;;:n~Hjgh_-~~i,~;~i~- ----::::_-: · ·- :·.~~ - - - - - :o : - · · --·j T ~-·-· -:::----::- -<!~ :--~-:-: · -- - ,-0;0·0~1 - ~ --~- Io~rioo] :;,<=,:.:i\0
ty 

~~! ------ . ----~ji;fi&'-[~~::%~:~:~~~~~; :-~~i~~·~~~~~~L - ---···· .... ----- ----- t · . . --+~- ------ -g+--- --· --·--h------- - ·--- -- ~- f !:~'.'°'"Mid - ···-·-·- --- ·-.. J.--- --------- ____ ___ e ---·----· - ---- --· ----- ---·---·-· --· -. - . . .. -.- ·- --··- . -- ---- - ---·- ----- -----··- ---·- ·---···--·-·--- ... _ - . 
sss 451-GBS t jUniforms ! . 0 O 1 O ~ o ~ 0 1 ! · · · ······- - · - ·45,:LHs f'J U;;fr~~s · ·· · ··- -· - - ·-·· ·- · ··-······- -·· ·· · ···i ······ -·-·· o ·· ····-a:···-·····-·· ···----·or· ·· ··01·-- -· ···· · ··-··-·o·:-- --···· -···r ·· 

~:! ----------·_s::;~~ i ; g~:; ~~:s~~~~~{~~s~~~;t · - ------- _ .. _j_____ - --- -6i-· --- ---_t.~06-j------!2..°% +- -- __ m ______ ~ ! ___ . ___ .. l,500 . _ _ I 

~ =~:-:~~~(~!:!~~~~~,:~ -~ • -=:-.:_:_- •-.~,.;: --;,;;,J~ :~~=~:----::-;;~~~~--F :: 
~~: ~1-~~~~~j-~:~~i~i~~;~~~~:.==~--- -~ ~~~j:::~-- -~;.-~~~~:-•. ~~:= -~:_:-~t~ic~.~~i~~~t~~~~~fifr--~=-~~--=:::~:_~~~-~~:-~~~:1~1i~~~~c~~~-~ 
576 206 1 !Life Insurance ~ 184 · 0 : 184 ' 0 : I 
575 ___ _ ---- -~~4i-~E~~)l.e!fn:_me~t ____________ __________ _; _ ____ _ 5,~n: __ __ 1_l_Q?2 i._ _______ ~~§8__L __ _____ o__,~--- __ -- ~36= •n.n•· · _ 

~~~ ~~~~--~~~~:~:~~u~~~,u;~~£e · ·- -----~== - ~~~:-=~---~: -~~ - ~-=~ ~ -:_-_~6~~~::~~:_~~~- -_Jf -·---~ ·:.~~ t-:_-_:_~~- ~~~~ ;~~~:~~:-~~z1 
579 208 ) !Dental Insurance i 347; 0 ; 347 i 0 ; 347 1-- ·· 
~:~ ~~~:~~~::--=1¥sF~:~~r-M~di~~:·:--~ =~-=--~=-_-: __ :_:~-=-~~; ::::_··~ -~ - 2:~~~ f~:· -· :·· _:: . ci.~r~:: ~ :·:: : ::-i~~l - ·-_ · - -~~ - ~r~·:= :~ · -- :_ · : -~:g1~r-:~====F~:=== 

~:~ ~--- - ~:=-~~~-~:.~~=rJ±~-b;i:i<i;~is~;~:::=~=:-:~=:-_~=-~ .... _:~-:~=i ::·: .::· .... _1_4;ii2L .. _:::~ :u;i~d==-::.-Ji26s · i - ~~ ~· :_-= _:_::jid~:: ~::-- ::: ?~~ss3!·-~ ~:=~J:_: :=:~ ::: 
5B4 I ' . . ! . I ! 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Apr 18, 2016 
County Commission May 2, 2016 Page 16 



A c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2016 

D E 

Fund 141AmendmentsFY1S.16 04012016.xls 

F G H 

; i Operation of Pfont . I i 

-·· -f~~~ :!~~~~~:::~r~~g~ - ~_:___·::_·~~- ---- - - = - . :~= ·- -·- - ::~~-:~=:-=31:~~- - =~- _:_ -= _ _!tii~{: ·:·_ ~:--: jj,s_!~E~:= :-:: =· -__ ::1r·-::. -·: -·:· -~J:~_1~T===~---=r _-:· 
201 ' !Social Security 2 011 (o8J; I 973 : O ' I 973 ; ! 

___________ ___ j~U§~~:a~ii;~;,;._;;i~::~:~~=~ -_~:.:.:.::: ~:::_:~: :_: __ ::_·_ .:~ : :.:~: - ::::~. _:):2q·( ·::: __ -_: _ _:tciir : -~:=:::=)5£:~--::::_=_·: _:_ · :. -~ i>.L __ -·:::.:.·::. J 147i ----- ----- --
206 ; 1Life Insurance ! JSQ '. 0 · 180 . 0 i --i'io"i · ····---·- -: - · ·-·- -

__ _ 
2~~=~I~Ii_::~~~{1~~~-c;::::: ~_:·:~::=-=: ~:· -: _: ::~: -- -= :·-==:J ... : =:~~- : =~.~~~-:-:_ . :-=- --=i{~·-~~=~=~~1~_;_=:~:~-~~ ~- -~·_ ci ;::·_ :.~· ·:=~J~~T--~- =::::~~-=:=~~ 

208 ; '. Dental Insurance · 350: 0 ' 350 ' 0 350 i ; 

----- -==-~~~~~Tu1~r~~~~~r~ ~-~-~ _ .. :-·.·==-- :·: _: -__ -_ -:: -=~> :. :=:-= _· :_~:_~ -=Rk_ ~- _: : = !:~~s:~=-.-:~~- ~L!~~±= ~ --~=-== -:_ ~u~ ~::: _. _ . ~!}~1=~::: __ }:~~- :_: 
328 : ;Jam tonal SeJ'Vlces , 0: 0 < 0 · 0 ' 0 : 

597 
-- --: : ·3~~-~1:$~:&~~~.Ji~~~;~~~-~i~~n~.S~ho~J :: · ~:: __ · : - - -· ~: :_-1 ·~9~~Q6.~:=·=~·:._::::~-:~-=--:~~=~:H .:~~~=-~~:_ ·-~=-~I~:~::~-: -?~~~Q~E: .• ~--~i~-=~:-· . 

399-FLM'-:Other Contracted Services- Fon Loudoun Middle School , 250; 0 ' 250 ! 0 ; 250 ; ' 

:~; ~·~-=~:~_ ~:~~~~!~~g;;:~~.U:i~i¥t~;:~~~~;:;~h~2iJ~_-:::::_ ·::= ·---~=!~:: ·_:=:::=:t·:: :~~·· -=::.~-~~fr~:~~-~-:~- =.-It:~~:::. ~·~~-·-~~r~:~u ~-~~~·&_:·_ ~~ 
399-LHS i i Other Contracted Services - Loudon High School 4,000 : 18,000 ; 22 000 : 0 : 22 000 i ! 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Apr 18, 2016 
County Commission May 2, 2016 Page 17 



Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30. 2016 

Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 04012016.xls 

A c 
. ; ·Maintenance of Plant. 

_321 ; _ '. ~'!sii::iccfl~g~c~c~_s_ . . . . _ .. 
335 ! lMaintcnancc and Repair Services-Building 

. . _ . ~ -3 .3~.:~-1 ~ ~ ·=· M~~~-!~!1~~~ ~-~-~~p~i[~ServJ~c-~-~~i_l~-ing 
.. __ ____ . _3_3.?:JN~.:__ i_~a~!CE~-~~~ ~9. R~p~r-~~rv!ci:~:.~uj~ing_ 

335-MAINr. !Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 
790-ARRA-SAF: ;other Equip.men<' .. .. · · · · 
. . - - ·· -- . . ·-:· .-·-· ...... .... --- . 

·- ..: ·-. ·-·-. - . -- - -
To~~! ~ai~ten_~ncc of Pl~nt 

. ~ ; Tra_nsportation __ . -·· 
105_: ! Supc;rvisor~i.rc_ct_~r .. 

.... __ 1_89i Oth~r l'al!'fie.s~_\V•S~'- -· 
20 I 1 ; Social Security 

-· ·204 :-~ Si.Ue-R~li~e~e~t- -
~20·~ :. '=if~}~~-r~~~~~~ .. _ . 

- - ~9z.; .'.J4cgical Ins~E-!!~ - _ __ --- --· 
. 29&; ;nci:i_tal !~~~~-"-~~ -- . 

637 __ . _ _ . _ • _ .2ff ; E"!~~<:!:M.~i~a~~ --· .. __ ·---· .. _. 
638 ....... - - -· .. ------~-1.J .:.,~G2n.!.f!C.!'_~th Othe!_Schoo.!_!;l'_Sl_IC"!' .. 
639 _ 313 i : Contracts with Parents 

640 ~: ~ .-. : : _____ 3jj'.fo5 : ; e;~~-~~~ _.;;iii_--~~i~E_~- -- - . - ---- ---- .. 
315 ; iContracts with Vehicle Owners 

~.:·:--~ ~~~ -~- ~-327-;]J';-~igj,ti~P.~~~~-=-~~-=~~:--:~:-~ · . .. -:-:-~ --:-- . 

~=~~~=-~~~ill~L~i~~t~~;~;_~~=-~~~~f;~~~ ~~-~i~~~~~ =~-~~-~=~~~- -~ _-:·;-_~ 

D 

0 
250,000 · 

o: 
o. a"·. 
ci. 

250,000 ' 

E 

s,900 
0 

!51?.9._, - . 
0 

260.500 . 
0 

2_66,1_09 : 

s.ooo_~. 
.250,000 .'.. 

- -·· -~9? . ' .. 
... .... o : 

260,500 ; 
o · 

G 

- . ·-·-···--- ·--. 
5!6,!.09 ' 

o : 
o • 

... o.' 
1,836 

- - - 0 ~-- . 

o · 

... 1 

1,836 .' 

H 

,uuO t::__JCBOE: · · · Insurance check 
.,250,000 expenses. 

609 
l,_8]6 ... .... 

260,500 
0 

. 517,945.: . 

50,63~ ; (9741 49,6.64 i· 0 : 42.664 ' 
0 0 O ; 0 . o : 

·--{~6.r·: - -~~~c_ --~~:~ 1}~fr ~ -~ ::. -n :=· ~_::·_~:- !:~~~-.- --- -- ---
187 : 0 i 187 : 0 : 187 . . 

11,J79T . - - -oi -- - - ... · -11:379 ; - .. - · - 60 :· 11.439 : -· -· 
. ''' fri -- ···- ----- 0 _i ____ ______ ·377 -;- ·--· .... ··---Ci ;- ·- - . ·-3:,...,·;· .. ---; 

_z3( _- ·:_ ~13; - - ~_-_-__ .: _7~1.·L ___ -_ __ o: ---~~-: ___ _ : .. 77i : --
0 , 0 i 0 I 0 I 0 LCBOE: 

. --~ .. ~5:00~:--~~----~~~j~~~·~: ~-~~~·::_· - ~°-:~1&i_:_~=~~-::_- -~·:;t~-~- ~-::~ :. i§.~~- :;:: =: .. ~~ 
IJ'.'J.120.; ____ _____ o ·--- ___ _ 1241,~?0.J .. _ ... ___ ~n.!J.QOL _ ..... .. 1_.66920_, 

100; 0 : 100 I 0 ' 100 I 

'.',Q_o_Q:~~_:_. ~::__· .. o..~ _ _::~_:: :.::.4.~CiQ +~ ::~ -- -~--: . :: _.::o~L__:__ __ _:_:::_4:Jio2 .i 
0: 2,243 ; 2,243 ; 0 I 2,243 . 

~~~{t~~-=::=Jr=~~-=:~::· ~:i~~=~~~=--:~~1r_~-~~~~-_3~~~~ 
H-ii~f------ 2:0o}i----H~~l--- -- ·· · ---- - ~+ ··---- - -+~-ii}! 
.• t ..• .• -·· · · ·- ~- .L---····· - ·-···-- ·' .. -- '- ·- ·· --· ··--· . -·- ·- ···· · .... -·-· .. . -- - ... 

~~F~~--~-~:~f.f .-~~=-~~1t~_:::~:::.~~~~j-~_:: --~:-~:-=·~:fi 
_____ _ ?,9Jl.5.: - ·-·-.. 4,ooo; 

' . - - ----- '·-·· 

654 790-SAFE; !Other Equipment . ...ci:.. 0 ! 0 i 0 : 0 i , 

~~ =-. _::: -~··· · f l;-~.;;;:.-.. ~;;:;~ ·· ·:- _~:~=:-•· ····.· : •••.•.•• '..::. ::;•~;•;·t= •="¥f 'F==:;,,,u·i : ..•. =.·. ii l-"'f~ -:-.."~· _ r·~ 

BOE Approved Apr 14. 2016 
Budget Committee Apr 18, 2016 
County Commission May 2, 2016 Page 18 



A c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2016 

D E F 

Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 04012016.xls 

G H 

- ~-

-~ _t : ·ce,;1~i & Q,h;rffE,Hi . -- - . -.·. ·_- ~ ·.· -·-- n -·~· -_ ~ ~ ." .. _. . .. .. .. -- ··-- ~ -~:: ·- - - ·-.... ·· - -r---- - ~- -~---~----~~-t=:- - ·---. -.·. ~~ --- ]--~~ ·-- · - - -~~- ~~·--c:~~~~-~ .-.. -r~---
_-_-::~~-::::~:-u~~~:.i~~~f ~~--=-~~~-~- . - -~--~-:=-~- =~~~ -~:- -;:_-:: __ :-~ i:r:H~ ~ - :_ --.- --~:::~~; : · __ :--:~~= :~ :·:;!~i~~~==~ -~~: = : _:·_;~~:~~ :~:=:~~:=(~1~~~ _-=-: :~~t~ -~=-~-

189! ;Other Salaries & Wages : o: 0 ! 0 j . 0 ' O ; i 

~=:.: _-.: ·: :~:~ -.~ : ~~~! Ji~~~~~~~~~-·-_-.:_ -==-::·::~:::_:_·_:- . -. : ~:~ · ·. ~-: :·- ·_:~. :· __ : · ~~:i~; 1 _: ~ =· ~~:~~~!; :: = ·_:-~~ =_. Jt~IF:-.:=~:=-: 1f f; _~ - · ----= .: I~:j}~ ·::· : . =-~ f ~=--~ 
. _____ .. ?.Q~_; _ _i)..ife 1ns'!rance -··· · · ..... · - - ·-··- ·----·- ___ __ _ _; ____ __ 9§1_; __ _ ·- -· _ _ o_ :_ __ ·-·--- .. J9L;-----·-···- __ _ o ;__ .. ___ __ __ Jl§LL ... ---!--

201 :Medical Insurance : 46,800 1 0 · 46,800 ' 5,400 ; 52,200 ' : 

671 =:~:~:~-=~:::~~JfiH~~~t~y;i~~-~~~~e=~-~~ - -.~ -:=:::~~~= -- ~- -~ :---·· · ~ -·_-_-:;:: -:~.:- ·: _ ~:!:~~---~ :~ ~-:~-~~-~E~~~~~~~:t}frt-~=:~:~~--~--~~~~f: _ - -~-~:-: __ ~·:-.~{~_~} · ~~==T~ :.~ : 

~j =·~~. .. ~~t~~~~~~)~:~~:;~-~--:~=L:·--~ ~;j!~_;·:r;~ ;~.~~it-~:~~,,1~;·;-~~~~~~=t~~ 

OM •..• • •. . ~·~~: '~°' '~·= ···· .. · ...•....... ·: :-== ·::= ~ ~"~~:~.:>·••t~f ~:=~2x·~t=: ::(i}~~F: : ~,,,,,;t _~·t::~ 
692 I ' ' . ; . I ' 

~: =~· · ~= :~~.-~;=,;;~ =~:• .• -::• :~ ·••-~ ~: F. ~~::~r= ~::::r~~:~;;;:~r- :~·.c:~1~-.. ~-. I~~~~c-~:r•::··· 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Apr 18, 2016 
County Commission May 2. 2016 Page 19 



A c 

: ~ Communitv Services 

Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30. 2016 

0 G 

i05:d~~ :~ ~~~:~:;;~);:;_;:~_::~i~_ Qrant __ _ -·-· -· ~ - -- ~ '. :~ , -.-.: . - ~ 
105-FRC; '. Supervisor/Director-FRCGrant · 25,229 < . CS,'.!~9J · 0 . O . 

· ··- · - 162: - : cieric~i P~;.,-;,n;;eT- -- --· - ·· ·- ···-- · -- · · ·- ·- · -o:· · --- -·· o ··· -----· ··-- 0-- - - - ·- · · ··· o 

Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 04012016.xls 

H 

0 
0 !ltceoe: 
.. ' Adjusted CCLC "'-<lgd 

. Q. i to final expected 

O ; expenditures. 

163-CCLC ·;Educational ~si;,~~ts- CCLC Grant o . 98,000 98,000 . 4,000 "'. ,....._ ____ 1uou2:.10IJ.illef,';:;;';;z====~-
- J6J:LEA? L id~~~tio~~!!\s_~a·;~ -<~EAJ>.s iqa·~, ___ --·- .. · - .. ... - - - · · • o 15q,ooo ::- ~1j_o~qqoT~~ -_- ~~ -- _-_4co_6o : . _154,iio.Q~i ~:,',~LEA• bucll<t<o _ 

189-CCLC; • Othcr _Sal~nes.& _\l(.!'gcs- .CCLC0rant . 0 - 0 ' _q_, __ O : O ; f\nale>q>cetod 
___ ..!~'tf~H;._; Qth_er _S~l~rie_,;_&_W~s~'!. : gl:! _Qra.!'t _ __ _ ___ . . .'. . . -·-· - ······ ···-o·'- ·· -- ·- - o _ ___ __ ____ ____ __ o_: ... _ _ _ _______ o_; _ ... _ · -· _ _ __ __ o __ ,._,i;,.,cs. 

201 ; -Social Security 0 0 . . 0 : 0 : O ·~-----~ 
·- -2~1'.csi{] soc[~i_5~~~1y~:f;sfi:~~~, •~ ~ - - ~:-:: - · - · - , - - o:-· -- - -_ o ··- · -· ·- - : -.o~- ~: :• . ··- ·9 .. ·--· ---·a-- ·----~-- · --· 

201-fll,Ci. -~o~iaJ S_ecu_rity_:.fl_lf_Qrant _. _ _ i . ·- - · ] . .S.~ .- (UC•4) ..... ··- .. _ . 0 ___ . . . .. _, . __ _o · __ o ~- - - -- - ! . 
201-CCLC! . Social Security- CCLC Grant ; o: 6,076 , 6,076 248 

~==---~~~;~i:ii~L~~~,·'_ __:_:_ : ---•-~---· ·- · · . ,.l~- • ,::Jh = _(~~[--~.~~ ~ -~F --- -----. i ; 
204-CCLC• :State Rctirement-CCLC 0. 9,408 9,408 : 381 9,789 

UM ; · ... _ 9:548 - ~ 

0 

_:= . ~:_·~:_-::.::=~~~:E"~:iff_(s!ai~i~:t:i~~n!~i&.5=0~t~~:- .. ~: ·:_-:.~ . -=----- -~· =:~--:~= _:: : : o ,~-=--:_ __ Jj.490 : __ -__ ~= - :_ -~j~~<iEo ·;-·--_::.~ _:__ :-is i _i= .:~ .-- j_4.~s1 -;· _-__ -_·:=--~·-:: :.._ _ 
206 i /Life Insurance ' 188, 0 ' I88 ! 0 : 188 : 

--~~ -=~Q~~1~~:~~~~f:~;~~t~i&~~:-_._-~ --~: : :~:_ __ ·:~-~~:~_-_:~:~~~~ -:~-~--- ·2 ,r---~=--=~-~ 1 ;-.. ~-·:~-~- -~~--~n~~ - - -~~~~= lF-· -~:~=-·?-'H-~-~-=~ ~ -~~ ~-
721 . __ . · ___ -·~--~i&;-=.t:io!\Plit~~I~_i!~~~~~~~s.:_~i __ - · ~ - - ~~- -~- ~--: ·_::_ ~ :-~- . _:_ · . _ o~=--- - j n _____ : ~ -- : _-:_ !7iL _:__:.._: . ___ · .:oOL. __ -~ --- ·: . .. ~11•1 ;_ . __ _ · - ~ - _ 

207 ! I Medical Insurance ' 6,5001 0 · 6,500 ! 0 ; 6,500 ., . . - ·; - -- · -· -
-=---~~·::~207'.c~i.i:T'M.ediz.}i;;~~~_:fCLf_-:-:· -~=-·-:.~-_ :· : -~ -_·:~ - -::~~~ - -- -- - 01~------ -: o· :..-::-.~---~··=-~oT-: ~~--=---·: ~oJ·-- - ·-----::-.-~:oJ--:~~=-.T·- -

724 ___ _ ---~7_:.g_f:!~ M.e_d!~!~su~~.<2!!..~nt ·- . . ·--- --- - ____ _ . ) . ________ _ ____ ()_' _ _______ _2 __ ! ____ __ __ __ __ __ .Q_i _______ ~_[_ ___ -·- --·-- __ 0 ; ____ _J __ __ _ 
725 207-LEAP I ,Medical Insurance-LEAPS Grant . 0 '. 6,489 ; 6,489 l I 181 i 7,670 : . 

~~~ ~~~-~- - -~~w~1£~i1~~~~;~:;1r~~~~~:==:-~~~~;.-=~;-~:--~;:~--~--~~-~.-~~~-~· --~-=~~r·~~=;;~i~~-~-~~~;-;J~;~~-- ~-~~ .• - ~jJJtT-;:~~--+~-~~ 
729 208-CSH i 'Dental Insurance - CSH Grant . i 01 0 i 0 ' 0 , o ; I 
730 - · ·· · - ·- --·2oa-:i:EA?ri o~~i;iT,;,-;;;.;~~~xEAf>sC;,;;~t -· · - - ··· · -· · ·· - ·:- --·- · - - .. 6: · · ··-·· ·· -j98 ; ... · · ····---j9sr ·-·· - · --·- - oT · · ... ·- -- ·3·93r -·· . .. i - -

§ 0E~f il~~[ii~~1=~:-1~;~~~-~~~~= -- ~r~~-;~~·:=;-~~~~~~t:. ~1r1L-;{~;I~~tt_~-

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Apr 18, 2016 
County Commission May 2, 2016 Page 20 



A c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2016 

D E 

Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 04012016.xls 

F G H 

307 i iCommunications _ o; 0 . 0 ; 0 ! 0 : 

3jjfz~~r.~1:::~~2~~~~~-<-~~--· . ~~~~ ~~: __ · __ ~:-~ .. -· -. ~~_i:oQ~ : · ~~~-- · -~·-~9~:; : -- · · · · - ~ ~~~~f~~:~:·=~~~~ii ~:- - · ·-- ·-~- --- ~·~~~f -- -- ·-----· ·--· 
355-FRC' ;Travel - FRC . o: 0 ; 0 ' 0 ' 0 · : 

=~~~~=:-~-55-:~~·};;;l~~L!a~~~~~~~:~~ .... _ --~-~~:~~·-~ - - · · :_--~- -:--- - ___ -_·r. ·:_ -.- ~~!9f: _ -_. :_ -~:.-:~ !~~fi .. ~. :~:~~-~--JT ·. ·-= ·--- i.s~r--=-. ---~:--~ -:~~-
399-CCLc: iOther Contracted Services -CCLC ; O' 0 ' O , 0 : 0 ' ! 

--~~;;:~~~~~:~J.~f ?2~s~~~~~:~~~.~~~~~~-~:~~~.-~=~:_: _:: :·-~:_.·_ -.; ____ ~·· - :.~· . os_:9;~;;_-~-_· : ··~9~f C ;·~~~~-:3:~f t-.:~:-~;~3'.~~II- ·· · -· --.~~ -- : - i~6~:i __ -~~;.·i:~-~-~ 
422 LEAP i i F~9d .Supplies - LEAPS Grant . O! 4 000 : 4 000 ; t.l,SSOJ ' 150 : ! 

762 499-TOTS i !Other Supplies & Materials-TOTS FRC 0 0 : 0 ! O : 0 ' · 

: ~-:_;~-\l1~!t!i~l~~.~--~~ ,-:-=~i: --~~ :=:~~- ~~4=:~_-:=~~!t · ~ ~~~,~~~;~ _~ 
768 . 790 : !Other Equipment 2,300 i 0 : 2,300 I 0 I 2 300 : , 

~~'"-~ !:!:~~~=:~' :-.:=:- . :::=+---,,,,:~ --,,,;;::J ••. -::.-· ,:,~.;i ··-·-··_· -_··_· -~~:3-~- · - ~-~~-~;59~ ~-~~~~----:~- _ ·;~I 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2016 
Budget Cc. T,TJittee Apr 18, 2016 
County Commission May 2. 2016 Page 21 



A 

Eorlv Childhood Education _. 
116 : Teachers 
i 63· . . iducatio~al ~~ist~n~ - · 
195 : ·Certified Substitute Teachers 

c 

· 198f : N~~-c~rtifi-~d sub;tit~t"~ -T~a~h~rs 
ioi . s~~i;1se~~;;;y --·-------- - ·- -·- ----- - -

204 State Retirement 
- - . . 206~_- Lfr~ -l~SUTaf!~e·_·--~-=~~ ·-= ~-~·· ··- .. ··~- _--~~ ~-~-~--~-~ ~ ~--

.. ?06-RET-LIF: ; Life !nsuram:e 
207 i :Medical Insurance 

·- - · ·= }ii7_:¢:-~I M_edicai l~s~~~~=-~~~~~=-~- - - -- - - --- ----·- - --

.... _,. _ ~~8 ; . ~ ~~".ltal_ l~s~r~J!~~ · -·· ·--
208-RET-DEN ' iDental Insurance 
·-. --~-~ ·---~ ·-i~-~-;~- ~ ~~ploye~M~~~~~~E__-~ -~--- ~- ~~- _ -·· 

3 I 1-HHA : 'Contracts with Other School Systems 

_ _ -··- ___ ~ . _-!_~~ :_._!n_s~c~iC?n~a! .~PP!!~~ --~~--~ -~ ~ . ··-·· . . _ · ---- ----

~:~ :~~~=~~--=- ----~~!i_'.~~:~i~~~~~D.i::-:~~e;t~ -- --. -· ---- - - ·---· - · 

791 --- - ---· .. --- --··- .•. .5.9.~[~ Q~her_charg~- ... .. . . _ --- ------- .. __ -- ·---- --· 
792 790 : ;Other Equipment - ----- -- - --· ---,-'. ·· · ---·· -· ·-·- ···-------- -------·-·· 

-~.: TI'?j~L~a~}:~~llifu!~«I Ed·~~-ali~~--:~ ~ ~ - -- --~-~~-~ -=-.. 
: ' 

----- ----·--·-· -~---~~"¢~Ji(~~j"(;>~·~~~Y.~.~~---_ ~~- ~=----.:-.. ~~~~----· · · -. 

Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30. 2016 

D 

_346,794 
139,038 i 

3,000 ' 

7,000 
30,156, 
45,914 

.. 2,83_2; .. 

335 , 

. -- - \Q7,5[3 
0 . 

4,284 ; 
1,0[ [ 
_7,053 

. 88,236 : 
4,00_0 ; 

o. 
.-- -- ----- - · 3,071 ' 

. o: 
5,234 ' 

E 

___ L6.706 
2,062 _ 

_ (2,(1(~{)_.J: 

__ \l _,OGDL_ . 
1,574 : 

F 

_363,509_ [_. 
141,100 ' 
· i . .\>Qo ~ _ 

--- ··-6-'-0_Qp __ ~-- --·-
31,730 ; 

G 

0 
0 
0 

0 . 
. t-· 
0 

\2i4) - ~.5.,7_09 -~ ~-- - 0 
\I 7_7l_i ______ .. _ ~_,_6l5_:__ . _ 9. ;. _ 

0 ' 335 ' 0 

_c;·;~-~~:~~~~--.~~~::r~~:--~~ -_~1 ;~~ ; 
0 : I 011 ; 0 

-~ _l67}-:_-~--- - ~~~-iOJ: :· __ _o_, 
0 ; 88,236 i 0 ' 

. L.~)o , ____ :_~--- .S:,~i~~ -~ __ ~ : O ' . 
0 ; 0 : 0 . 

~ir~-- --·- ::~ _J·!iri i-~------ - --0 

2:ss1 -: · ·· · · -- s:a91 r -· O ; 
i 

; - ----~: _19~,471 ' ____ :_ ~~ o r~~- ~~-!i~i:iU:_ -~ ----~~~!!\ ___ -
.. ... -- - - i--

. I - --
' 

H 

Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 04012016.xls 

363,500 
141,100 .: 

... l,000 : 

6,00Q : 
31,730 . 

45,ioo 
· 2655-

"!·-- --·- · 

.. i· --

·~,Lcsoe: 
-"J3S ! Adjusted based~ final 
85,100_; expecledcxpend<tu<S. --- · 1.so_o _:i 

4,143 i. ~-,----,--.,,...,..~ 

1,0[ l~;-
7,420 . 

·88.236 ·• · . 5,~3o _:_. 
O ' 

3,200'"; 

41Q 
8,09 1 

727±..?U . 

- - ~ - . 
i----

·-i·· 

~:; 761ao·-=~~-==--=1·; ~~ey1~·r ·cae;;;;iQH_d~·i_~~--=~-=~-==~=:.· . __ __ · '._:. · -.~ ~- _ .. ~ ~ · .... · .: ~ ~=--=--·=r~-~=~=-~~~-=-~-J~.-- ~-~-~~-~~--- ~ :_ ~ · ·· · ·· :~·~· .. ~ .. -~-=l~ --~ ---~-~-1~~= 
799 7061 :Building Construction O' 0 ! 0 ! 0 ; O . l 

.. ~ -·; · . ---·· · .. ··· -· . ··-· --··· ··· ··-- ··--·--- -··· ·· . ··- ·· ·: ___ ; ________ . ______ [_ -------t------------1.-.. - -· ·---·--- ··--·L· _________ :c__:~:_~ 
o: o i o ! o ; o : i 

- -----· ··- - ·- ·- - -- -:-: - . 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Apr 18, 2016 
County Commission May 2. 2016 

j__ 

-- --~-- - --~--~-- - - -~:~-~-~=-~-~-- ~~~=r--~-~-~-=~~ ==-~~: . --- -~~---~ -~-----~-- -r~~---- ~~ -~-·=c~~== 
·· - __ 1 __ _ _ - •• 

' 
- -- -- ----'-·--·--- · ·-· . -j 

---- ··-·- - ·-·- - ·- ---- -- ------:----· ·---- ·· - ·· -l ··--L. 
i 

Page22 



A c 
. - _.:_ ... 

'·' . . ... -· ·- ... . ..... .. . _ .•. 

Loudon County Board of Education 
June 30, 2016 

D E 

Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 04012016.xls 

F G H 

···---L--- - --- ······- -· - i· 

---··-- -- ---· ·· · .. ) .. ;ft.i12cfpa! _. __ · --· -----·-- · ··-···- - --···· - - · ···· - -~ · 
.9 I -·---· ..... ----oT- ---·- -· -···-- .. o : 

· --0 r ---· -·--· ·· a'. 
·!· -·-·-·-

~--·-·--·- ·- - --. - ·-·~:~~] .. _;::~~;]~:} ~~"~ ~ir~~~-~~~·:=~~~.~.~:~· ~~~-=~ ·~ · --· -- .. _o 
0, O • 

o ; ' ....:.-.--, 
o : 

'· - --- --·- - - . ·- - __ _ j_ -- ·· . ·---· ·- ---- · - ··- --- · - ·- ·· - - · -· ·· ·- ·-··- --- ·-·- - ·-1· -· . ~ :-:-::-~ : - ~:--=-§~~~:=~--~ =-=-- ~ -~ =~-~---~-:--=~o , -- - - - - -0~-~ - - - - -- ,--- -
---··---·---·--···- ·-~ - ~ - -- ---··-- --·-·--·- -- - - - ···-··---·---··--- - ··----!- -.. - -

. ·· - ·-· .. ··-··-· ····- ······· -·· -· ------.- ·- · : T·--- ··· --- --- --c~~~~~ 

-· --.q. ........ l 

. ··-- -- --- --~ : .·.· .~-=-ttQi!!°~i-~~~j ~~~=--==-~~ --~~~~· :~---~---. --~ ~-~- -· -·- .. L __ 

----- - - .-. -~~ :d&iucation _ __ _:_~ ~.: __ ::=:~:-· .: . ..::_··: ~ _ ---~ ~ _ _ _ -i _ _ _ _ ------- ~ - ·-- _ _ _ _ __ ~ i. 
6991 jOther Debt Service ; O' 0 ' 0 ! O : 0 i ·---·-····-· - ~ .~~~ ... ~- ~- ·-· · --·~·-~=~·- ·- :- --=-·-·. · ·-·- -- ---~ ---~-- -~--~--- - •·--. . ....... ... ·-_ .. ..... L. .... .... -···· ·.. l .. ·- ... . .I . 

.. . ... .... -.j -·· 
! 

····I· ··--
- - ··-··-;·------·- -·-----1·-··-- --·--·-· 

- - ---- ·-- - -- ____ ____ _! _____ _ _ • _ _ - r·----

. ·-·~- .. --·---
-L---- --

i iTotal Education Debt Service Oi 0 : 0 : 0 l 0 ; , 

::·~~-~-?-~d,~::~~7~~~·~:~~-~~~}-__ ~~:r~-:~ < _: :~.y~~~-~~t:~/~-~f-: ~-~~F-_J~~- ~I 
. I / I j o' - -··-·a;--- ·· -- ___ o_: ________ ---- o\ . ·- ·or· ·-- ---T----

----- . : ·:~~ -~:- ~-~ iJrE!~_i~Pi~~~~~ ___ ~-~~:-- =--------~=~-~ _-:-- .:::~-.. -)i~9.~?~: :~~-~~~JI~~~~ ~~=~~-:~s81'.:1_i ____ ... _ --~~~~8~4~-~ ~ _ ~~-8~~~~~~~~----~~-.:-t;_·;j 
I 'Total Other Uses o' O : O j 0 i O i ! 

BOE Approved Apr 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Apr 18. 2016 
County Commission May 2 , 2016 

.. · ~=.i;~·-.-=-~==~-=--~·~~~-~-~~~-~- -=------~~------- _ ..... · __ - ---·~- r ~ .~~-~~-=~r-===~-~~-~ ·-~ J- -----· -~~~:· ·: .- . _j__-~·=~~ ~-~=-~== 37,669,570; 1,218,407 ' 38,887,977 I 41,87) ; 38,929,848 j ! 

Page 23 



BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2016 

A IE1 C I D E I F G I H I 

,.i. _____ __Lj Federal Fund 142 --t-' _ -j I _j_ __ 
2 _ J I 4118i2016 13:33 

1 

2015-1016 2015--2016 Ariprcwcd Profloscd ' Pro1Joscd 

~ Account Number ( I . Ori! BJ!? Amds Amdcd BL'1 Amds Amdcd Budl?.CI 

' I ' --S Federal Funds School ! 
~ I ··- · I _J--··----+' -------+------t 

7 Sub Fund 010· Cuasolidared Administration Rc:-.·couc I j I I I 

8 - ·---·+i------+-------l--------!--------1--------l 
~ ./7100 Fedurrl 7hro11ghStnte ! / 

10 47141 li1le I Grants 10 Local Educ Agcndes 1112,340.00 9,657.110 111,997.00 0.1111 j 111,997.00 

~ I ' ,___ -----f-------!--------+-·-----''-------_Jf-------~ 
12 47189! EiscnhowctProfOe\'elopmentSl.ateGrants 4114.00 0.00 I 404.00 0.00 / 404.00 
13 - i l 
14 47146 Ti1JelIEnglishlangu112eAcouisi1ionGrants 10,000.00 I fl .OU 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 

~1--- ! I I 
IB T 
17 ./YOOO Othu Rew:nue So11rcu I 
1e 49!00 JTransrc:n: In o.oo I o.oo o.oo n.oo a.nu 

,..l!!.~ _____ l+-·------.-------+'------+-------+--------1 
20 Tut:il 01hcr RCl·cnuc 112 744 .00 9 657.00 122.401 .DO II.OU 122 401.00 
21 

22 Sub Fund OJO ·Consolidated Administration Expenses 

23 I 
24 72210 
25 105 Suocrvisorv/Direclor 57.785.00 1.356.00 I 59141.00 0.00 59 141.0(1 

...3! 161 Secrelarv(s) 16 646.00 2 568.00 19 214.00 ll.00 19 214.00 

27 201 Social Sccuritv 4 614.75 244.flO 4 858.75 0.00 4 858.75 
2e 204 State Retirement 6.841.75 405.00 7.246.75 D.00 7 246.75 

29 2116 Life Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 U.00 
30 207 Medical Insurance 0.00 0.00 I u.no 0.00 0.00 

31 2ll8 Dental lnsurnncc fl.00 0.011 D.00 0.DO O.Ufl 

...B, 212 Emnlo\'cr Medicate I fl52 .25 84.00 1.136.25 O.llfl I 136.25 
33 355 Travel JCl 404.00 n.on JO 404.00 o.oo JO 404.00 

34 499 Other Supplies and Materials 400.25 0.00 400.25 0.00 400.25 
35 524 In Scrvicc/Suff OC\•clonmcnt 15.0UO.OO 5.000.00 20.000.00 0.00 20 000.00 

36 599 Other Ch3Jll.cs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

37 

38 

39 Total Exnenditurcs Consolidated Administration 112 744.00 9.657.00 122 4111.DO I 0.00 122 401.00 
® ~ 
41 I Bc..-einoinP Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

<2 I 
43 I Rc\•cnucs 112744.00 9657.flO 122401.00. 0.00 122401.0U 

" I 
45 ! Exr>enditun:s 112 744.00 9 657.DO 122.401.00 - 0.00 122 401.00 

•• I 
47 I Eod ioP Fuod Balance 0.00 0.00 D.OU I 0.00 0.00 

~ I I 

60[ /J:pprOAJefi Jipr I tit &01 & 
~t/; &mrnJ./:fu Apr !Ci&OJb 
CoLJl/4 Cuvnfl1i6:51{1L ~ J1.!JDl(p 

Page 1 



BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2016 

A ra- c 1 o 1 E 1 F 1 G 1 H 1 

l±i----- --- +---·- "IOl"-2016 i "015-2016 • Appru\•cd I Prn11u~d L-PrupU!>Cd I 
· Ji - Federal Fund 142 ---+·------- ·---_J- -- ·-·----~ l--------=:-i--- I 

:1 . 4!llfl0161S:JJ ~ - """" : - ' I i 

Account Number 11------- I Or<' 8 .,1 ! Amdic j Am~cd 8}!1 _ j Amt.ls j Amdcd Budget 

4 - .-.--- --- I --- -------- !....-------' ---------1--------.------~----
I 1109-Tillc I Rc,·cnuc I I ! I 
! I I i 

-------- -~ ---=~~---~~f=-- : - -==f ---+ - --=-
782-469.1111 ; 14.d.!_7~ 796,786.0f 8 947.1111 8115,73::-3."'m"-1 ~I ----->---i 

--++---------------------t-------- o.oo: 164.713. 11 I 164.713. 11 ! o.oo I 164.713. 11 -

± ! j___ I I --1 
---+t=~·======~--------= I --~~469.~:-·· 179,0311. 11 L 961,499. 11 I 8.947.00 i H 970,446. 11 -, 

782.469.011 l 179.IJJO_I I ! 961.499. J J 8.947.00 ! 9711.446. 11 

·~------------- - I _J__ ___ --;-1 ----+ 
970.446. 11 +!=====------------------+-! 782.469.1111 I 179,030. 11 ! 961,499.111 8,947.011 I I I I -- ,_ -I 

Tutal Other Sources I 0.00 , 0.00 0.00 0.00 , 0.DO 

I I 
Toh1l 1itlc I Rc,·couc 782,-169.00 179,030.11 I 961,499. 11 8,9-H.00 

-- I 

68 -------+------+ 
69 Sub Fund , I 109 -Title I fapen!>CS I -r-
70 

71170000 Education 
72 

73171000 Instraclion 

74 
R~v11/nr J":rtnt"'''"" Pr,.,,,,.,.,,.. 

116J Teacher 
163 Educati( 
189 OthcrSolai 
195 Certi£icd S1 
198 Non-certified Substi 
201 Social Scci 

~ ~ 
206 Life 
207 Medical 
208 Dental h 

212 Emclovcr Medica.J 
429 lnstruclional Suppli 

384 812.00 

70 545.00 
I 000.00 

2.000.00 

2 000.00 

28542.13 

36.417.63 

2 500.110 

68-500.00 

4 000.00 

6 675.18 

7333.115 

2 336.00 

1321.37 

20 000.00 

8 1100.00 
8 000.00 

I 156.87 

5 077.37 

0.00 
{l.(ll)j 

1.00 

270.82 

19 666.95 

I --r-

a.on 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4.568.00 

970,446.11 

387148-'IO 

71 866.37 

21 000.00 

-

31 568.110 

722 Ree.ular lns1 20.000.00 111.632.14 t--t ! I g ructionEguipment j 20.000.00 J 111.632.14 I 131.632.14, " ·'"', ...... u ... L . ... , 0.00 131 632.14 

634.324.991 177,461.l2 811.786.51 
89 

Tutsi Rc2uhu· Instruction Pro~ram 90 4.568.00 816J54.ll 

91 

92 

93 
94 ISub Fund 109-Titlc I 

95 

96170000 Education 
97 

98172000 Sup[!url Scn•iccs 

99 

1ool 72/JO 

101 189 17774.19 1.433.81 19.208.00 I 0.00 19 208.00 

1021 201 1.102.00 89.llO 1.191.00 0.00 I 191.00 

204 1.727.65 172.35 l .900Jl0 0.011 I 900.00 ~ ·~1 I"'"~~'"~"~" , ..... , .... ,, ' ·'""-"" "·"" , ,..u.uu 
104 212 257.73 21.27 279.00 0.00 279.00 

1051 348 0.00 0.00 0.()() 0.00 0.00 
1061 355 500.00 O.llO 500.00 IJ.00 500.00 

107 599 17.696.18 479.82 18.176.00 44 .00 18.220.00 

Page2 

~ 



A 1a c 
1 II Federal Fund 142 : 

2- ij 4118f.!016 JS:JJ I 
3 

Account Number I I I 
4 

--·-·---~--1 1Tutal S• 1~ortSen•kes 
-----

108 I J£!I 
11C 

, . 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2016 

0 
; 

E 
I 

·· -------~------'-
2015-2016 : 2015-2016 ! 
Orl"Bl!'I I Amds I 

--- -- ·- · I l . 
i 2 , 196 .2~ 39.057.1.s I 
I 

Page3 

F G I H I I 

! I 
Appru,·cd Propos:cd 

-, 
Proposed I I 

Amdcd 8P1 Amds I Amdcd Bud2ct I 
I I -

I 

~·~ 
I 

41.254.UO I 41.29&.oo I 
I 



ti 
A ~ C 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2016 

0 

j ! Federal Fund 142 I l i -------·![·---- 41J!f'IJ)l6 IS:33 201 5-2016 ---'"""1·-~1 
Ac:counl Numbt:r ~ . 

! I Org 8~ i Amds I 

AflllrD\'cd 

Amdcd 821 

G I H 

__ _ j__ 

Pru1lo~d ! Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Budect 

~~·---f-11 1-09-Titlc 1 ± ··--1--·----+-- I -----+-- --
112 i. ---- _ ------- l- --- I ___ '=-==----
::: 70000 1 IEducation I _ : l- -+-- 1 ---~· 
::5 72000~----lt:crion -~=--c---~l - --~----- --+-----__ ---.: 

Ti1t<1 . I 
isor/Dircctor I o.·001 U.00 F 0.00 0,00 IUJU 

:rc1an{s) --f- a.no i- o.oo o.oo a.on o.oo -----1 
1 1 1er Snl:irics and Wages 63 ,287.80 I i 111.:57'1.IH•)/ :Sl.408.00 0.00 t== :S2.4D8.00 I 
~--------- 3.9n.s; I rc.N .5!1__ 3 249.3n ! ----~ 3.249.30 1 _____ _ 

Retirement I _5,721.23 L_.. i'!S'.l.DJI 4,737.70 ~ ll.00 4,737.70 I 
Life Insurance I 25ll.llO [ {7J .OO .I 177.00 0.00 I 177.00 

ledic:al Insurance I 6,S:So.uo j 11~1.4!'1: 6.728.52 0.00 I 6.728.52 - --

11 lnsurancc I 400.011 ! (l. !!·11 1 398.16 0.00 I 398.16 

.olo\"crMedic.arc l 917.67 i 1157.75)1 759.92 0.00 ! 759.92 
o.no ! 11.00 i o.oo I o.oo I o.oo 348 Postal Cha cs 127 

1281 355 Tra\''CI 5.oun.oo 1 •. u100.o•n l 4.ooo.oo I o.oo I 4.ono.uo 
12~ 399 Other Contracted Scr\'ices II.OU I U.00 I 0.00 I 11.110 I 0.00 

1301 499 Other Su lies and Materials 1.000.llO I 0.00 I l.000.00 I 0.00 ! IJI00.011 

131 524 l11·Scnicc/S1afT Oc\"cloomcnt 21.735.71 I 13.264.29 I 35.ooo.oo I 4.335.oo i 39.335.oo 

132 599 Other~ cum : o.on I o.oo I o.oo I o.oo 
133 790 0.011 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.011 I 0.00 

Tuhal ESI 

137 I ...j I I -
I 138199/00 11Trnnsf~rs0111 & Indirect Cost I i 1 I 
li39I 504 i I lndin:ct Cost I 0.110 I o.oo I 0.011 I o.oo o.oo 

~- 59ol ICumul11tivcTr11nsrcrs lincludinv Consolidated Adminl I 0.00 i 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 O.DO t 
0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 141 

I 1421 

143 

To1:1l Ei:ncnditul"CS Title I 782.469.oo I 119,030_11 I 961,499.11 I 8,9noo I 970,446.11 1'4 

1 o:iiOT I 
145 

Beeinoine: Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1461 ,., 
148' Revenues 782,469.00 179,030.11 961,499.11 8,947.00 970,446. 11 

149 

1501 EtDCoditurc.< 782,469.00 179,030.11 961,499.11 8,947.00 970,446.11 

151 

1"' Eodio2 Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

153: 

154 

Page4 



A TEI 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2016 

c Io IE IF I GI H 

~
. _____ _j_j________ Federal Fund 142 I !- -- I l___ --1 

! j 4!1812016 IS:J3 2015-2016 i 2015-2016 ApJlro\'Cd Pru used I ~~ 
Account Number rt I 

[ I Oq~ Bgt Amds 1 Amdcd Bet Amds I Amllcd Budl!cl 
! ! I I ----, 

i=i-~·-_-__ :=JL__ I ----~; - I I _ __,I __ _ 
i I J 19-1itlc:: I Scbool lmoruvcmcnt Rco,•cnuc 

--f-t-'-==-==""--------+
1

- t I I ;-----=J::: ----
, ' I --u.oor----~ 0,00 0.00 0.00 

I 
·-----

11.00 i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

11.UO I ~---~ 
-- -o I 0.00 

0.011 

0.00 Cl.I){} 

o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 

------ 11 I I I 
ljTol:tl Fcdcnl Through State 0.00 i --1 ! ------, I 

! I Total Federal Gm·crnmcnl 0.00 : 0.00 I u.uu I u.ui ----;I I 
! Tutu! Rc,·cnuc - o.ool 0.00 u.uu I u.v 

----=~=~- , ,Tnral01hcrSumcs 000-: 0.00 . 

173 I !Tutitl litlc I School Jmnru\'cmcnt Rc\'cnuc I 0.00 T 
1 

0.00 

0.00 

174 --- f--- - I 
m I 
176 Sub Fund I 119 - Titlc I School lmrml\'cmcrit Rc\•cnuc --r· 

!-"-'+::-:=:---- I IEducafi;;·- _J 1 

I! .... _ .. .:.. I -+-lnslru •.. - .. 
_J[ __ 

Regular /nsln1 g 
! EducatioMI AssistanlS 

clion Proz.rom I I 
,., 

0.00 0.00 0.00 -~ 
Other Salaries&., 0.00 0.00 0.00 U.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 a.oo I o.no 
0.00 0.00 ll.00. a.no 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 .00 0.00 0 .00 

429 lnsmx:tional Su lie 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 
499 OlhcrSu lies&M1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7221 Rc\!.ular lnsU"Uction E 0.00 OJlO I 0.00 0.00 

196 

197 Tut11I Re2ular Jnslructiun Pru!!ram 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

198 

199172210 I IESEA ---
20of 1891 IOlhcr Salaries & Wa~cs 0.00 D.00 0.00 0.00 -~ 
2011 198j I Non-Certified Subslihllc Teachers 0.00 0.110 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 

2021 2U JT I Social Sccurirv 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 O.Oll 

2031 204 [ I Stale Retirement 0.00 0 .00 0 .00 o.oo 1).()0 

2041 21iT iEmE.lovcr Medicare IJ.011 0.00 0.00 II.OU n.oo 
2051 3551 ITr:m:I fl.OU a.no 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2061 399! I Other Coniractcd Scni ccs O.llO 0.00 0.IJO fl .00 0.00 

2071 499! I0111cr Suoolies & Ma1crials IUIO I O.IJO 0.00 0 .00 (J.I)() 

0.00 0.00 0.00 II.OD II.DO 

~~~ / Jr ... 1 o.oo i 
' I 

o.oo I o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 

211 lr ·--------------- ------1-----212 - ---rr -- i I 

213 72710 ~Tnin!'11urt:11iua -------1-

Pages 



A lB c I 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

Fedef'31Fund142 
Ending June 30, 2016 

0 I I I G I H I 
-lL-·----· Federal Fund 142 --t----------+_:-_____ ! _______ ~l ______ J_ __ __-=~__j_ _____ _ 

L2J IL <111112016 1;~3 1015-2016 _ _;__ 2015-2016 I Appru,.cd I Prup<.,cd i --~~--·, __ 
Account Number r, . I I I I 

: I I Qrg B~t ! Amds Amdcd Bi!I Amds J Amdcd Bud~cl 

2~4=_-=--_:~- 31fJQ;c;Contrac~cdScniccs ·· -- I ----o.mJ~- ----· O .Ofl; ~:1---~----- · ·---0_11; I 

215_·--- ··· ·- ---·L!._- -~----- U.Oll O.IJU ~-----·-- 0.110 ----
216 ! ; ! -----l 

Page6 



A 19 £ 
' I' 2 -rt-------- l'ederal I 

3 
Account Number rr--------·- 41 1&r.!Ol6 15:33 

------
--

___L__ 
I 

'- _==::i:J ___ , 
217 --------+iTotalTnnsportatiun ·----------· 
218 __!J 
219 I !Total Exric1nliturcs Title I School lmnrol'Cmcnl 
22ol- 11 _ ______._ 

I 
n, __ 

R1..·n~nucs 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2016 

0 I __ I _ __ 
E I 

2015-2016 i 2015-2016 

Or B Amds I 
I ____] 

a.oo j o.oo I 

o.oo I ~ 
I 

0.00 

0.00 

F I 
! 

A roved 

Amded B~ 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 

I 
o.oo I 

I 
o.oo I 

I 
o.oo I 

:::1 
I 

o.d=-- o.oo II ---- I I 

--------~~~1-_[_-xp-~ndit ur~ 
226 

o.oo I --- --~ 
__J__ __ 

~ J !Ending Fund Balucc ~ u.w I 
Lml~----::u=___________ __J__ . 
229 

230 

Page7 

G I H I 

ProJlUSCd PruposcJ 

Amds 

o.oo I 
0.00 

~ 0.00 
-4--• -

---, 
0.00 o.oo I 
0.00_ ~· 0.00 I ~ I 

I ----i-



245' 

A T!f 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2016 

C IO E F G H 

--H· - ----------·--Federal Fund 142 __ l I ! -------1-- -- ---------!--! 4: 18·"20161:5:Jl ! 2015-1016 ! 2015-2016 I Approl"cd I Prnpuscd ! Pru1)uscd , 

Account Number rr----- I Org 8)!1 Amds Arndell 81!1 I Amds J Amdcd Bud!r!cl 

I ' 
ml 91,635.78 I 

I 

~------- j ITotal _91hcr Source;: 000 I (l_(Xll 

I 
0.00 0.00 

247 

F 

91.635.78 ~ I ITotalTitlcflA-~l;h· Rm'"e I 1•9,958.00 I I ,5 I I 1 =J 
25C 
2511 Sub Fund 209 - Tille llA Tc.11cbc;()ualil\' Es.r>e:nscs 

252 
253170000 Education 

254 
255171000 Instruction 

256 

251171100 I 1Rrv11lor lnstmction Pro!'rnm 

258i 116 Teachers o_oo I o.oo I O.Oll I 0.00 0.00 

259 189 Other Salaries & Wair.cs o.oo I a.on o.on 0.00 o_oo 

25n 195 Certified Subs 3.ooo_oo I 4 Oll0.00 I 7 000.UO 0.00 7 000.00 

198 Non-Cert Subs 

201 Social Sccurirv 
I~. 23.000.00 35 0011.00 0.00 35 000.00 

930_00 I I 674.00 2 604.00 0.00 2 604 .00 

261 

262 

263 204 State Retirement o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

264 212 Emclovcr Medie:1re 211.so I 391.lll 609.110 Cl.OU 609.0U 

265 429 Supplics/Materi:i.ls o.oo I 0.00 ll.00 ll.Oll ll.00 

499 Other Su ~ 4991 !Other Supplles/Matcnals u.uu ! IUJ!J _ I 11.UU I U.UU I U.UU I I 

267 

o.ooj 0 .00 
-

0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
45.213.00 I o.uo I 16.147.50 i 29.•>65.50 I 45.2 13.00 Total Rc2ular Instruction Pro1m1m 268 

2691 

27n 

ml Sub Fund 209 - Tide llA Teacher Qu11ity 

272 
273170000 Education 

274 

275172000 Sunport Sr:rviccs 
2761 

277172/JO ESE.A 7itle/JA 

2781 322 I I E\'aluation :and T cstinP 2.000.00 0 .00 2.000.00 0.00 2.0110.00 

276 2.00U.00 0.00 2.000.00 0.00 2.0U0.00 

2801 

Page8 



A c 

~1------ --------Federol Fund 142 

2 411&.''2nl615:JJ - Account Number !.---------

3 
4 ·----

28i 12210 £SEA Tille/I A 

~ 189 Other Salaries&. ~CL_. ______ 

283 195 Certified Subs ----
284 198 Non-Cert Subs 

J!.5 201 (oc;ol S<Curi1'· 
286 204 I St:itc Retirement 
287 206 Life Insurance ··-
288 207 Medical Insurance 
289 208 Dental Insurance ----
29C 212 Emclo\"cf Mcdicnrc 
291 355 Tra\'cl 
292 399 Contracted Seniccs 
293 499 Other Suoolies :ind Ma1crials 
294 524 ln-Scrvice/StafT Oc\'clocmcnl 
295 599 Other Charecs -------
296 ! --- ---
297 ·---
298 99100 Transff!rS 0111 & lndirf!cl CoJ·t 

~ 504 Indirect Cos! 
300 590 Cumulati,·c Transrcrs lincludinu Consolidated Admin\ 
301 

302 

303 

304 Total Exncndicurcs JI 

305 

306 Be11'inninP Fund Balaoce 
307 ----· 
308 RC\"CDUCS 

309 

~ Exncndi1urc_s 
311 

312 Entlina Funt.I Bub.nee 

-- i 

I 
I 

I 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2016 

0 ' E ' I 
2015-2016 I lOJS.2016 I 
Oro BP1 Amds 

I _ _J 
i 

86160.110 25 000.011 ! 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.110 I 

5 141.92 I 550.00 

7 788.86 2.260.00 

1n.oo 0.00 

6 728.52 0.00 

347.16 0.00 

1,249.321 362.50 I 

10 000.00 • 0.00 

I ODO.OD s 000.00 

3 017.72 I 397.781 

10 000.00 21.0011.110 I 

0.00 11.00 I 
131.810.50 62,510.28 I 

1 · 

O.IJO I I 
o.oo I 

o.oo I 0.00 ! 
0.00 0.00 

)49,958.00 91,635.78 

0.00 0.00 

)49,958.00 91,635.78 • 

I 
149,958.oo I 91.635.78 

0.00 0.00 

Page9 

F G H I I 

Ap1mn-cd Proposed Pro1111s;d---r-

Amdcd B~ Amds Amdcd Bud~ct 

- ~. 
I I 

111.160.00 I 0.00 ~~---
0.00 0.00 0.00 I 

0.00 0.00 0.110 I 
6 891.92 0.00 6 891.92 1--::=:--==._ 

IO 048.86 0.00 10.048.86 

177.00 0.00 177.110 

6 728.52 0.00 6 728.52 I 
347.16 0.00 347 

><.!"1.1 LCBOE: 

~ 
1611.82 0.00 Reallocat>on 

JO 000.00 0.110 ./ HlOOO.( ...,..,,.. . 
6.1100.00 0,00 ./ 6.1100.1 

4 415.50 430.00 4 845. 
37 000.00 0.00 37.000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

194 380.78 430.00 194.810.78 

0.00 0.00 0.1111 

0.00 0 .00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 U.DO 

--
241,593.78 430.00 242,023.78 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

241.593.78 430.00 242,023.78 

I 
141.593.78 430.00 242,023.78 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2016 

A C 0 
, 

G I H 

1-2-l r-, ---- - Federal Fund 142 ---t' i I I ! 
LlJ j -·----·----~~~C. ll:'.\)------·-w -- - - 2015-2016 I 201i.?Ol6---~ --~d-----:-Prupuscd I ~~d --_L==== 

Accounl Number 
1 

Or!! B~ . Amds j Amdcd BL'1 I Amd.s Amdcd Budj!Cl ! __ 

'····~··~1. 
--r ==+-------t-- ----=t=_---

i ~ 0001 

II.IF 0,00 0.!'!!_ 

316 _L_ - I · 
319 47000 ·-- lF.dc;;;!Govem-;.;~i-- I I ! _ _ _ 
32C I . ---r 

1321 -l7100 IFedual71iro11Ph Srnr~ ·--- ~ I i 
l,B? 47590-CARID IOlherfcdcra lThroushSt:itc I 0.00 0.00 ! u.uu I o.uu 

323' • ' • 

Totxl Federal Thrnu2h Sti1tc o.nn O.flO 324 

325 I 
o.uo l o.oo o.110 I 

I 
) 0.110 

I 

1-:'!'"1-------!-!-!="-'-'==G,,;u,,,,·.:ocr,_,o,,,m,,c,,,_nl I 0.00 1 OJJO ; 

r® 11Tu1'1 Rem••----~-~---- I 0.110 I -Qolli u.uu I u.u' 

329 

Tut• I Feder.a 

330; Tot11l Other Sources 0.00 {).{)() ~I ~ Qoo 

331 I 
332 Total Tille 110-Tcchnulu!!\· RC\•cnue 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 I ----

lli 
334 
335 Sub Fund 239 Titlc 110 - Tccbnulul!\" Expenses-

336 

337 70000 Education I I ' 
338 I 
339 71000 Instruction I I I 

340 

341 72210 £SEA Tille/ID 
- -----

342 189 Other Salaries & Wucs 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 O.IKI 

343 709 0 4lA Procc.ssin Enuinmcnt 0,00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 O.OU 

344 790 Other Eoui mcnt 0 .00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

345 

34< Tuhal ESEA Title 11 D 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

347 

3'8 Total Es:ocnditurcs Title JI D 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

349 
35' B~inain2' Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

351 

352 Rc\•c aucs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

35 
I 

' 
354 Es:~nditurcs 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0 .00 

355 

lli, Endioe Fund 811lncc 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

m. 
356 

Page10 



A 

1 

2 - Accounl Number 
3 
4 

!-= '-· 
359 
350 Sub Fund 

361 
352 47000 
363 
354 47100 
355 '7146 
366 47146-SUP 
357 47146-CARl5 
358 
359 
370 
371 
372 
373 
374 

c I 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June JD, 2016 

0 I E -i 

Federal Fund 142 I ~ i 
4118:201615:33 --.------,--- 2015-2016 -- . 2015-201~ 

i I 
Or.8"1 ; Amds i 

I .. 

-1- I 

, 309 - Title Ill Ri:n~nuc I 

i i 
Federal Government I 

I I 
Federal ThrouPh Sf(1f~ T 
Tille IJ En lish Lanvua e Acnuisi1ion Grants 19 817.34 (l ~(,CJ.~ ~, .. 
Suonlemcntal Grant 3 fl51.70 fl .OD 

Tille II En lish Languose Acguisition Grants 0.00 4 357.39 

Tutal Feder.I Tbruuub State 22.869.114 2 496.80 

Total Fcdcnil Gu,•cramcnt 22.869.114 2.496.8fl. 
; 

Total Rc,·cauc 22 869.04 2496.80 I 
I I 

375 l Tutal Other Sources o.oo I 0.00 ! 
376 i ' 
377 Tolal Title Ill Rc,·c11uc 22,869.o.t I 2,,96.80 

378 
379 
380 Sub Fund 309 - Title Ill Ex~nscs 
381 I 
382 70000 Education 
383 
38• 71000 Instruction 
385 
386 71100 Re ulnr /nstniction Proarnm 

387 163 Educational Assistanl5 0.00 0.00 

388 189-SUP Other S:ilarics & Wa1tcs: 2.000.0{) o.oo I 
389 195 Cer1ified Subs 300.00 0.00 

390 198 Non·Cert Subs 800.IJO 1 0.00 -
391 201 Social Secu.ri1v 68.20 0.00 

392 201-SUP Social Secu.ritv 124.00 0.00 

393 204 State Retirement 0.00 0.00 

~ 204-SUP Sratc Retirement 180.80 0.00 

395 206 Lire Insurance 0.00 o.ou 
396 2117 Medical Insurance 0.00 II .OU 

397 208 Dental Insurance 0.00 ! 11.00 

398 212 Emolover Medicare 15.95 o.nu 
399 212-SUP Emolo\"er Medicare 29.00 0.00 

400 429 Instructional Suaolics 7 769.33 II.OU 

401 429-SUP Instructional Suaolies 717.90 D.00 

402 499 Other Suoolics & M:i1crials 0.00 0.00 

403 722 Reaular Instruction Eguiement 0.00 II .OD 

404 I 
405 Total RcPubr Instruction Prn<Jram 12 005. 18 o.no 
406 
407 Sub Fund 309 Tille Ill 
408 
409 70000 Education 
410 
411 72000 Suoport Services i 
412 

~ 72130 
414 355 Tra\'el 0.00 0.00 

415 524 ln·Servicc/Staff Dc,-clooment 0.00 0.00 

416 790 01.herEa~ent - 0.00 n.ou 
~ 0.011 0.00 

418 

Page1 1 

F G I H I I 

I I --L-
Arprm•cd Propn~cd Prupuscd I 

I I -
I I Amdcd B1<1 Amds Amdcd Bude:cl ----·-

-I 

-- ./' ILCBOE: 

~ ./' ReallocatiOn 
~ 

17.956.75 357.flfl 18313.71 
3.051.70 0.00 3.051.70 
4.357.39 0.00 4.357.39 

25.365.84 I 357.00 25.722.84 
I 

25.365.84 I 357.00 t 25 722.84 

25.365.84 357.0IJ 25 722.84 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

25,365.8• 357.00 25 722.8• 

I 

<tUO 0.00 o.uo 
2 000.00 o.ou 2 000.00 

300.00 0.00 300.00 
800_(}() U.00 son.on 
68.20 0.00 68.20 

124.00 0.00 124.flO 
D.00 0.00 0.00 

180.80 O.IJO 180.Sll 
o.ou 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0,00 

n.oo 0.00 0.00 
15.95 II.Oii 15.95 
29.00 0.00 29.00 

7 769.33 0.00 7 769.33 
717.90 0.00 717.90 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.uu U.00 

12 005.18 0.00 12 005 .18 

II.OU 0.00 0.00 

11.00 11.llO 0.00 
0.00 o.on , 0.00 

o.oo I II.DOI o.ou 
I I 



A IE! 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2016 

C I 0 E F G H 

, Federal Fund 142 I -+- I I ----- I bj -------· -·--;,-;;~~ IS:.l;- -------· ·---· 2015-2016 I 2015-2016 i Apprm-cd i Pru1mscd I Proposed ,----·- - ·-·-

Account Number 
1 

- Orf s 21 Amds I Amdcd 81!1 I Amds I Amdcd Budl!:CI l 
. • _ 11 --------------· ·-~1--·---~-----I _ ______ __i_ _ __ =-::i= _____ L.: ____ _ 
.,, 12210 --------------- -+ ___J_ I I ~~ 35.SI ITrncl - ---- ·- .• .S,000.00 _ il ,1Ji•O.il(11I 4.000.00 l 0.00 4.1100.00 I 

421 524l lln-Scn~ec/St:1ffDC\~~~------------- _ l .lOO.IHI I l ,UOIJ.110 J 6.lllll.IJO I 1:E .IJQLCBOE' ~ 
422 7901 IOlhu ~P.~'------- -i-- 363.86 1 2.496.81l / 2.860.66 I 3l7.00 I 3.217.6dRealloatioo 

423 11 ··-·--··--------------L 10 863.86 2.496.81J I 13 360.66 I 3l7.ll0 I 13.717.'!_1°",,.,,,..· 

•24 11 ---··------ i --j-- I_ I 

:~: i I -----------··----------+- i : : : I 
427 99100 Transfers Out &- /ndirr:ct Cost - -- - ' 

0.011 0.110 D.00 ----428 :504 'Indirect Cost i Cl.OD I 0.00 I 
429 590 Cumul:iti\-c Transfers (includin!l, Consolid::ncd Admin} I 0.110 0.00 I 0.00 i fl . 

'30 -- ---=--· ---- 1---. O.IJO I 0.110 I 0.110 I 0.110 i 11.llll I -l 
llJ 

'31 
'32 25,72 2.84 

'34 Bci!iaaiai! Fund Bal11ncc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Tut:.I Ei:penditur-cs Tille Ill 22,869.o• I 2.1~96.80 25.365.8~ 357.00 

0.00 
433; 

4351 

J57.00 25,722.84 

~ I IRc'-c'"c.< ±= 22,869.6' 2,496.80 I 25,365.8' 357.00 25,722.8' __ _ 

438 Eincnditurcs l 22,869.0.& 2,49G.80 25..165.8-1 

~ 11 En din~ Fund Balance I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 o.oo I 
.1141• II I I 

0.00 

«21 -+-I~~-+ 
~ 

I 
I 

44•1 I I I I I 

Pag@ 12 



A " c 
1 I Federal Fund 142 -4 
2 4.'18.'201615:33 I ,__ Account Number 
3 I 
4 -- J_ 

i45 
446 Sub Fund . 589 - First to lhc Tun 
447 
448 47000 Federnl Government 
449 -
45 .J7/00 ~~dual Throu 0 h Stair 

451 47311-ARRA First to lhe Toe 
452 
453 47311-ARRA-CARll First to the Toa Carr\'ovcr 
454 
455 Total Feder.al Tbruu~ h State 
456 -· 
457 Tot.111 Fcdcn1I Gun~rnmcnl 
456 
459 Total Rc,·cnuc 
460 
461 . Tut:tl Other Sources 
462 I 
463 I Total Fir.st lo the Tun 
46': I 
465 
466 Sub Fund 589 • First to the Tun Exncn~es 
467 I 
466 70000 Education 
469 
470 71000 Instruction 
471 
472 71100 Rro11/nr !nsfn1clion Proornm 

473 189-ARRA Other Snlaries and Waocs 
474 195-ARRA Ccnifiecl Subs 
475 198-ARRA Non-Cen Subs 
476 201-ARRA Social Sccurit\' 
4n 204-ARRA Stole Relircmcnt 
478 206-ARRA Lire Insural)C.C 
479 207-ARRA Medical Insurance 
460 208-ARRA Dentol Insunmce 
481 212-ARRA Emolovcr Medicare 
482 429-ARRA Instructional Suoolics 
483 499-ARRA Other Suoolies & Ma1eriols 
484 722-ARRA Ree:ular Instruction Eauioment 
465 
486 Total Rceul11r Instruction Pro11:ram 
467 
488 71130 Olher S111denl S11nnorl 
489 322-ARRA Evaluation&: Testinv. I 

490 
491 Total Olher Sludcnt Sunnorl I 
492 I 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June JO, 2016 

0 I 
I 

E 

ZOJS-2016 i 2015-2016 

Or. s~ I Amds 
I 

I 
I 
I 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 O.<KI 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

ti.OU 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
11.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

11.00 o.oo I 
I 

0.00 o.oo I 
I 

Page 13 

I 

I 
i 

I 
I 

I 

F I G H I I 
I _j_ 

Approved I Proposed Proposed I 
Amdcd Bl!l Amds Amt!cd Bud2c1 

I 
I 
I 

I I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 0.110 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 o.oo 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
o.uo 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.no D.00 

D.00 0.00 0.00 

II.OD 0.00 0.00 



BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June JO, 2016 

A C 0 f- E -, F G I H 

~------
507 

sos, Tu1al Expenditures Fint lo the Tun 
509! 

Bc2inni112 Fuad Balance 4==- 0.00 0.00 5101 

511 
RC\·cnues 0.00 0.00 5121 

5131 
51' Exocoditur-cs: 0.00 0.00 

U.UU I 
- - 0:00 ~ 516 J IEndiog Fund Bah11:ice +--·---~ 0.00 0.00 

517 

518 

Page 14 

----
-----

·-

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 



A ~- c 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2016 

0 I G H I 
~- - - Federal Fund 142 ! I j 

2 U -- ··-·· - -~~------· I 2015-2016 2015-2016 - 1-A;;;o••cd Proposed Proposed I I 
3 Account Number rr Or B I Amds ! Ami.led B I Amtb Amdcd Bud Cl 

5~9 I; ________________ __]_ I : I I I --J 

52~SubFund lt809-Car1Pcrkin~Rc,·cnuc ~ I I 
521 I I ! I ! I I 
s22 47000 ! Federal Government , . I I I I ----
523 i ___L__ I I 

524 -17100 IFedr:rnlThrouvhStnte I I i I I 
525 4713 I IVoca1ional Educ - Basic Gr:ints to S1:ites 68.566.00 ! 0.00 I 68 566.00 I 0.00 68 566.00 I 
526 ! I -

527 47131-RES! lvoconional Educ - Reserve Gr'111t a.no I 100.000.00 100.000.00 0.00 100.000.00 
s2a• 1 1 1 I 

15291 I !Total Federal Through Ststc I 68.l66.llO i 100,000.011 J 168 l66.00 I 0.00 I 168.l66.00 I 
530 I I 

531 Tula.I Federal Gu,·cramcnl I 68.566.DU I IOU 000.Ull ! 168.566.0U 0.00 I 168.5Ci6.00 
532 I I ·----
533 Tur.:.11 Rc,·cnuc ---==----- 68,566.00 I I00,000.00; __ 168.566.00 o.oo 168.566.00 ----

534 ! I 
5351 I ITot:il O!hcr Sources I 0.00 I ll.00 T o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

l~~I I !Total Cul Pcr~as Remo~----· t= 68,566.00E~I=- 168,566.00 I 0.00 I 168,5§6.00 I =J 
539 
540ISub Fund 809 - Carl Perkins EX!>enscs 

E~ 70000 Educalion ___ I - I __ I I t-=--=j 
544 71000 Instruction 
545 

547 116 Teachers I 6.000.00 I 0.00 
548 189 Other Salaries & W:111.cs 0.00 0.00 I 
549 201 Social Seeuritv I 3n.oo I o.oo ! 372.00 I o.oo I 372.00 I 
550 204 SI.etc Retirement I 541.00 j 0.00 I 541.00 I 0.00 I 541.UO I 
551 212 EmoloYCr Medicare I 87.oo I o.oo I 87.00 I o.oo I 87.oo 
552 3l5 Tr.>vcl I 0.00 I 0.011 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 
5531 4991 I Other Suoolies lllld Materials I 0.00 I 11.00 I 0.00 I 11.00 I 0.00 
554 499-RES 0.00 10 000.fH) ID 000.00 II.DO Ill 000.00 
555 599 o.oo n.oo o.oo o.no o.oo ---
556 130 - 39,938.oo I o.on 39.938.oo o.oo 39.938.oo 
5571 7311-RESI IVoeational lnstruc1ion EQuipmcnl I 0.00 I 90,000.00 I 90,1100.00 I 0.00 I 90.000.00 

558 

559i Tu1al Vuca1iuo:1l Educaliuo Pru2ram 46.938.00 100.000.00 I 146.938.00 0.00 146.938.00 
560 
5611 Sub Fund 809 ·Carl Pcrkiu 
562 

: 70000 I i l I I I 
565 72000 I I I"" ----
566 I I 
567172130 I I Oihtr S111tfent Suooorl 

568 146 Bus Dri''CfS (CTSO Transoort:nion' 0.00 U.00 ' 0.00 fl.DO 0.00 
569 355 Tn\'cl 3.0110.00 0.00 3 DOU.OD 11.00 3 11110.00 

570 399 Other Contnclcd Sen-ices 1.500.00 0.fln 1.500.fJO 0.00 I 500.00 
571 524 ln-Scrvice/StalTDevcloomcnt I0.200.00 11.1111 10 200.00 0 .00 JO 200.00 
572 524-RES Jn-Ser\'icc/S1afTDevclooment O.llll O.UO 0.00 0.00 0.110 
5731 l99l !OthcrCh"scs I O.DO I O.DO I 0.00 I 0.00 I O.llll 
574 
575 
~ 

Tu1al 01hcr Studcot Supl.!!!!.!....__ I 14,7011.llO ! 0.00 t 14,700.00 J O.IJO j 14,7fl0.flfl I ---1 

Pagi! 15 



I A 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June JO, 2016 

-~- . C 0 E F G I H 

f--'-l------·-~~-----=------~~~~Fun~--------J---------· : J_ l_ ! +· ----------------
2 LJ__ 4:1B..'20IC• IS:JJ I 2015-2016 1· 2015-20~ Ar11rm·cd ! Prupuscd I Pru11oscd 

-; Account Numbr:r I : ----, Or)! 8!!1 . Am1.h \ Amdcd Bet I Amds Amdcd Budl!.c1 I 

3.42&.no ....... 3.5_!!!!.00 

·-

5;7 -tt-------- ··-··- -1-------· : ~ ; I --

578 Sub Fund ~~9!!1 Perkins-==-==-----------=--~ ---·--+----~+-_ I =i=-1-----== 
579 , --------- l ' I !-------+'------·-
580 70000 I jEducation =+= , I ---i I ------, 
~e---.--- T - . ! l I I I -1 
~ 72000 ! Suonort Services ________________ ~-- I j I I -i- =J 
583 I - -1----- I I I ' --
584 72130 1 Vocational Education Pro"rnm I I j __ 
585 355 I Tm~I 3,428.00 J 0.011 I 3.428.00 I u.uu I 
586 .524J ln-Seni ec/S1aff Ocvclopmcn1 3.500.00 I 0.110 I J.500.00 

1 
" · '"' 1 

587 l I ·- I I I I 
588 . I ·1 I 

Bcl!.inain2 Fund Bah1ncc I 11.001---~ 0.00 
___j 

KC\'cnucs 68,566.00 I 100,000.00 I J(l!S,.:)(16.UO 

6.928.ou 

I 
168S66.00 

o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 168,566.00 

589 Tutal Voca1 iunal Education Prngi-am 6 928.otl ! 0.001- 6.928.011 I 0.1)() 

59r I I I ' 
591 l I ' 
592 To!al Exrcnditui-c.s Cul Pei-kins 68.SGG.OO -t---~~l __ . 168,566.00 I u.uu I 
593 I I : -i 

~------++=----·--------------j--·---;::-:::-;c;;;:-t---:-: 
596 

59< 

f . I 
' Exnc:oditurcs 68,566.oo I 100.ooo.110 I 
- " - . - . I -I- I 0,00 

--+-
o.ooi-~ 

I 

0.00 168.566.00 

0.00 0.00 

~2!--------l-l"'="""="----------------+-==~--"68".5"6"6.,,,,oo"+!---'-'100,ooo.110 I 168.566.oo I o.oo I t68S66.oo I 
t 11:.aotag ruaa Da111acc 

601 

6021 

Page 16 



A II c 
1 I Federal Fund 142 I 

I .2. Accounr Number ~ 
4/ JS/2016 IS:JJ 

3 
4 

603 Sub Fund 899- Discrctiooan· Sunnlcmcntal Funds- IDEA Rc\'cnuc I 
60<! -+ 605 47000 ! Federal Govemmcnl 
606 
607 ./7100 Ft!dr:ral Thro11vh Sftl(t! 

608 47143 Snr"cial Edoc;ition GranlS to St:iles 
609 
610 Tnt:al Feder.al Tbrouob St1Hc 
611 
612 Total Federal Gu,·crnmcnt 
613 
614 To1:d Rc\•couc 
615 
616 Total Other Sources 
617 
618 Tut21l IDEA B RC\·couc 
619 ' 
620 
621 Sub Fund 899 - Discn~tion11r\' Sunnlcmi:otal Funds:- IDEA Exncnscs 
622 
623 70000 Education 
624 
625 71000 Instruction 
626 
627 71200 S.necial Ed11catlon Pro<>ram 

628 189 Olhcr Salmics &. Wav.cs 
629 2111 Social Sccurif\• 
630 204 Slate Retircmenl 
631 206 Life Insurance 
632 207 Medical Insurance 
633 208 Denial Insurance 
634 212 Em Joycr Medicare 
635 429 Instructional Suoolies 
636 72l Socci.al EdUC-'tion Eoufomenl 
637 
638 Total R~ular Instruction PruP-ram 
639 
640 Sub Fund 899- Discreliuaary Sur11lcmcn1al Funds - IDEA 
641 
642 70000 Educalion 
643 
644 72000 Sunport Services 
6-45 
6-46 72220 Sneciol Ed11cntion Proormn 

647 355 Tra\'cl 
6-48 499 Olher Sunnlics &. Ma1erials 
649 l24 ln·Servicc/St.:Uf Oe\"elonment 
650 
651 Tutal Special Education Prouram 
652 
653 
654 
655 Tutal E:rncnditurcs 899 
656 
657 Bcuinnine Fund Bulance 
658 
659 Rc,•enue5 
660 
661 i Eu~nditurcs 

.§' I 

663 I Endin9 Fund Bal:tncc I -
664 I 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2016 

0 ' ' ' 
E 

2015-2016 2015-2016 

Or• 9., Amds 

' 
I 

' F 

i 
Ap11ro,·cJ 

i Amdcd 8!!1 

-I 
I =t=---I 

1 -
! -; 

O.Oll I 9.228.6l ! 9.228.65 

' 0.00 t 9 228.6l 9 228.65 

o.oo I 9.228.65 9.228.65 

o_oo 9.228.6l 9.228.65 

o.oo I 0.00 o.oo I 

0.00 I 9,228.65 9,228.65 

~--- I 
I 

I 

-

0.011 I 0.00 0.00 
0.011 I 11.00 0.110 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 ! 0.00 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 U.00 0.00 

I -
I 
i 

T 

I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 3 228.65 3 228.6l 
0.00 6.000.00 6 000.00 

0.00 9 228.65 9 228.65 

I 

9,228.65 i o.oo I 9,228.65 
i 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
I I 

0.00 I 9,228.65 9,228.65 

l 
o.oo I 9,228.65 I 9,228.65 

I 

o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 

' I 

Pag~ 17 

I G I H I 

I I 
Proposed~ 

------
Pro11oscd 

Amd• I Amdcd Budec1 

I I 
L _____ 

I - --i 
! 

-0.1)0 9.228.6l --
0.00 9 228.6l 

0.00 9.228.65 

0.00 9 228.65 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 I 9,228.65 

--

0.00 0.00 
0.00 O.Ull 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 ll.IJO 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
O.llO D.DO 
0.00 0.00 
0 .00 0.00 

0.00 o.no 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 3 228.65 
0.00 6 000.00 

0.00 9 228 .65 

0.00 9,228.65 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 9,228.65 ·-
0.00 9,228.65 

0.00 0.00 



A Ill c , 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2016 

D I , , 
G H I 

f--!-1 .J.~------·-Fedcral Fu~~---------4------------+ -!-- ·- ·------1-------· I L------ ·--W ! : 4•1&.-::!016 ll:JJ 1015-2016 I 2015-2016 : Arprovcd · Proposed I Proposed 
Account Number r,--------- 1 I r 

! I I Or~ B~ , A nub: , Amdcd 8~ Amdio I Amdcd Bud~cl 

~~------H------ I --+ I ·-j l 
666 Sub Fund I 909 - IDEA B Rc,·cnuc ·-r-- I --·- ---r I 
661 ! I 1 l ·---
ssa 47000 _lJ!!!cral Government ·- --------- - ~----------i--.-_----i1·------~=-~~~-=-± -- -
669 • J 1 I ·--------

l![Q ./7100 l Fedun/Thro11ghS1n1~ ----~- I - I --
)"'"'-674-1_. ____ 4~7~14~3~j .\'IS,p~ccial Educ:ition GranlS 10 St.ates __ _ _ __ -=-==r- 962.522.00 (.J,?!<: 5.fl{l 1 957 737.00 0.00 957 737,0U 
672 ! I I ! I - ------

·---· 0.00 I 46.90l.41 I 46.90l.41 0.00 46.90l.41 ------·-673 47143· CAR1.SI :socc:ial Education GranlS lo States 
674 i I ! 
675 - ~dcralTb;-u~-----· 962522.1111 421211.411 l.Ofl<l642.41 fl .OU 1.004.642.41 

676 ·----1-· I .-L--------+-------1-------!--------1 
677 Toh•I Fcdcr•I Gu,·crnmcnl 962.522.0ll (-1 .i' l\5.rl!Jd 957.737.00 I 0.00 957.737JJD ' J 
678 ·- -----+-----:c:::-c:=-::-::--T----:::-:-::c:-:-:-1-!----:--:c---c+-------+--------+-------l-.EJ Tut»I Rc,·cnuc 962.522.00 42, 120.41 I l.fl04 642.41 0.00 I 004.642.41 · 1 
680 I I 1 
681 I Tut1i1I 01hcr Sources 11.110 0.00 0.00 0.00 I ~ 
~2 I 1 
68J I jTu111T IDEA B Revenue 9G2,522.00 .tl,120.411 1,oo.i,6-12 .. n o.oo 
684 __j l I 
685 I 

l,U04,642.41 

686 Sub Fund 909. JDEA 8 faueasc.< 
687 
688170000 Education 
689 
690171000 Instruction 
691 

SrJ!.cfa/ £d11c111fon f.ro2ram 

I 16 Tc:ichen 
692) 7/200 
693 45,373 .00 o.oo I 4l.373 .00 - 4l.373.00 0.00 

694 128 Home Bound Teachers 0,00 o.oo I 0.00 0.llO 0,00 

695 163 Educational Assistants 42D.9lO.l9 o.uo I 420 9l0.l9 ll.00 420 9lO.l9 

696 189 Other Salaries&. Wae.cs I 000.00 O.UO I I 000.00 0.00 I 000.00 

697 198 Non·Cert Sub Tcachcn: 0.00 0.00. 11.00 0 .00 0 .00 

6981 201 Social Sccuritv 28.916.00 ti.OD 28 916.0ll 0.00 28 916.UO 

69~ 204 State Retirement 4l 018.12 0.00 4l 018.12 0.00 4l 018.12 

7001 206 Life Insurance 3 660.00 0.00 3 660.00 11 .00 3 660.00 

701 207 Medical lns11r.1.ncc 132 776.00 0.00 132 776.00 0.00 132 776.UO 

702 2U8 Dental Insurance 7 lllO.llO 0.00 7.100.00 0.00 7 JOO.Oil 

703 212 Emolovcr Medicare 6 761.69 0.00 6 761.69 0.00 6 761.69 

70< 399 Other Contracted Sen ices 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7051 429 Instructional Suoolics 30.928.09 16 .~J,5( •. UllJ 23 972.09 0.00 23 972.09 

7061 499 Other Suoolics &: Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

707 

708 Tut.al Rce:ul»r IDstructiua Prut!:ram 722.483.49 16.956.t'.nJJI 71l.l27.49 0.00 715.l27.49 

70S 

Page18 



A IE c I 

1 Federal Fund 142 I ·----------. 
2 41J8f.?016 JS:33 I ~ Account Number 1 
3 I 
4 

710 Sub Fund i 909-IDEA B 
711 I --~-
712 70000 I Education 
713 I -
714 72000 I Suooort Services 
715 I 
716 72220 Sol!dnl Education Pro"rnm 

717 l()j I Suncrvisor/Dircctor 
718 161 Sccrctarv 
719 189 Other Sal:uics & Wnocs 

--~ 

720 201 Social Securirv 
721 204 State Retirement 
722 206 Life lnsunnce 
723 207 MediCDI Insurance 
724 208 Dc:n121l lnsurancc 
725 212 Emnlovcr Medie11re 
726 355 TraYcl 
727 399 Other Conuacted Ser\'ices 
728 524 ln·Ser\'icc/Staff Dcvelopmcnl -
729 
730 Total Snrci1l Educatiuo Pruuram 
731 
732 Sub Fund 909-IDEA B 
733 
734 70000 Education 
735 
736 72000 Sunnort Services 
731 

738 71710 Transnnrfntion 

739 313 Contr.icts with Parents 
740 315 Contracts \\ith Vehicle Q\\nen: 
741 
742 Total Tran.rnorl.1Uioo 
743 
744 
745 Total Exocnditurcs 909 
746 
747 Bceionino Fund Balwocc 
748 
749 Rc ... cnuc.s 
750 
751 Exncnditures 
752 
153 Eodino Fund Balance 
754 I 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2016 

D I 

I 
E 

1015-2016 T 2015-2016 

Ori!Bi!t~ Amds 

I 
! 

-
I -
! 

57,78;.UO 3 900.00 
37 673.00 800.00 
60 635 .UU a.no 
9 678.00 800.00 

14.367.00 I 269.00 
366.00 0.00 

11so8.oo I 0.00 
825.00 0.00 

2.264.00 187.00 
2.000.00 0.00 

26.637.51 22120.41 
I0.000.00 20.000.00 

240 038 .51 49 076.41 

I 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

' 0.00 0.00 

962,522.00 42,120Al 

0,00 0.00 

962,522.00 42,120AI 

962,522.00 H ,120.41 

0.00 0.00 

Page 19 

F I G H I I 

~--·- Appnn·cJ--+· Proposed Proposed I 
i Amdcd Bfl Amds Amr.led Bud2ct 
I I 

I 

I 
I 

I ~-----i--·-- ±= ! I 

61 685.IKJ I 0.00 61 685.00 ·-38 473.00 ,---- 0.00 38 473.0U 
60635.flO 0.00 60 635 .Ull 
10 478.00 0.00 10 478.llO 
15 636.00 O.UO 15 636.00 

J66.00 1 0.00 366.00 
11808.00 I 0.00 17 808.. 

LCBOE: 'E - 821.011 I 0.00 .....-112s .1 Moving funds to PD 
2.451.1111 0.00 ./ 2451. 
2 000.00 I O.llO ./ 2 0110. 

48 757.92 I 1:\.0f/{l.( }{I 43 757.9 
30000.00 I 5 000.00 35.000.00 

289 114.92 0.00 289.114.92 

- I 
- I 

! ·-
O.OIJ I O.IJO 0.00 
ll.011 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 U.110 

I JJO.l,6HAI I 0.00 I Oll4,642AI 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,004,642.41 0.00 l,004 ,642.41 

J,004 ,6.UAI 0.00 l,OO-l,6HAI 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 



BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2016 

A C 0 T G I H 

f-1- _______ Ji ________ _f_cderal Fund ~~- - ------+-=----__ -----~! _ _1
1 
_________ L------ii--------+------- -

~ ~I 4' 18t;!.OJ6 IS:..13 ---+-- 2015-2016 i 2015-lOIG Apprtwcd I Proposed I Prnpuscd 

3 Account Number 11-·------- i ·~!! B~ --· ! Amds ] Amdcd B:!! .T Amd:i: i Amdcd Bui.Igel 

~ - -------' ----------___l___ I ___ __ _J_ ______ _i_ -----

755 Ii ! ! i ---1-- i 
756 Sub Fund -119o9- IDEA B Carn·u,·cr Revenue ------r-·-- ! J - l ----+----------1-----------
757 I ' _ _j__ -+- I I __j I 

~47000 ; ;FcdcralGovcmmcnl __ -t -----=t= +- -----··+- ~ ;-------
l7so ./7100 l lfrdaaf1hro11 hStafl! --- - I 1 --~-~------L I ---=--== 
.1.2.! 47143-CARl21 jSpcci::il Education Grants to St::ites - I 11.00 I 0.00 I II.Oil r 0.00 i 0.00 I 

~~ i ITu"I Fcdml Through Stat~~=---- ! 11.1111 I II.IHI I 11.1111 +-- 11.011 i 11.011 I ----1 
765 1Tutal Fcdcnl Government I 0.011 I 0.00 I U.00 1 0.011 i U.DO i _ 
766 I I ----
767 Totai1I Rc\•cnuc I n.uo o.c o I 
768 I I 
769 Total Other Sources I O.flO O.t 

~ Tural IDEA B Carn-u,·cr Rc,'c""c ----- _ _o.oo I O. 

~~: Sub Fund I 909- IDEA B Cm-,·uvcr Ex11enscs I 

0 i 
I 
---+ 

lll_J 

~ 
I 
I 776170000 Education 

7751 

I 
=i 

777 

778 71000 Instruction 

=1 779 
78' 71200 s~~cinFlic111ca1ion Pro~ram 
781 116-CARl2 Teachers 10 I 0.00 I U.UO I 11_00 0.00 

0.00 

o~ 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

m · 128-CARl2 Home Bound Tcachen 
7831 163-CAR12 Educational Assistants 

~ 189-CAR12 Other Salaries & Walles 
785 19K-CAR12 Non-Cert Sub Teachers 
786 20l-CAR12 Social Securitv 
787 2114-CARlZ State Retirement 

'I l"omc couno •mnm I u.uu I ~-00 I . 11.110 I 0.00 I 0.00 I I 
DO ~ 0.IHI 0.00 

'J IUUKT.")illi1Tl~O:. TI'il.'$Cl; I ~ ·v~ ! ~ .00 I o.noJ_ ___ _!1QQ, ~ 0.00 
.00 -~<& ______ 0.00 I O.IXI I 

10 I II.OU I 0.1)() I 0.00 
JO I D.no I o.on i o.oo 

788 206-CAR12 Life Insurance 0.00 0 ,00 II.OU JO I 0.00 I II.OU I 0.00 
11.00 
0.00 
0.00 

789 207-CARl2 Medical Insurance 
790 21l&-CARl2 Dental Insurance 
791 212-CARl2 Emnlo\'cr Medicare 

0.00 0.00 

ll.00 ! 0.00 

II 00 000 

JO I 11_00 I 0.110 I 0.00 

~~ I :::::;: I ~:~~ I ~:::~ 
0.00 
0.110 

792 399-CARl2 Other Conb".11.ctcd Services 
793 429-CAR12 lnstruction:il Sunnlies 

11.011 0.00 

ll.00 0.00 
}Q I 11.011 I 0.00 I 0.00 
}(J ll.00 0.00 0.00 

794 499-CAR12 Olher Sunnlies & Materials .Q,!! Cl.OD 0.00 JO I ILOO I 0.00 I O.Oll 

795 I 
ll.00 0 .00 ~ Totul R~ular Instruction Prol!ram 

797 

0.00 II.Oil I 
I 

0.00 

Page20 



BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2016 

A 1a c 1 o 1 e 1 • 1 G 1 H 

~ 
I Federal Fund 142 ·-- ± I I ! I I 4'1812016 15,33 ___ 2015-2016 I 2015-2016 j Appru.-cd I Prupu«d Pruposcd 

1 1 
Account Number I j 1 j 

I Oq~ B~ Amds Amdcd 821 I Amds Amdcd Budect 
• I I . I _______ J__ 

;:: Sub Fund 11909 - lDEA B Carryu\·cr l ---- I I I t I 
~ ,0000 • ru"~'·· ~ -·--,- I --:i ~ -~ I 
802 72000 Support Services I I · ~ I 
803 - - --_ I -----i= I _,,,. _,_,___ I I I , 
805 IOS·CARl2 Supcryisor/Dircctor I ·-- 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 i 0.00 I 0.00 • 
806 16l·CARl2 Sccrctar'\' i o.no 1 o.oo 1 o.oo I o.oo : o.on I 
807 189-CARl2 OthcrSnl:i.ries& Wnv.cs J O.flO I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.110 I O.DO I 
808 20l-CARl2 Soci•I Sccuritv - I . o.oo I o.oo I o.oo I o.oo I o.oo I I 
em 204-CAR12 Stale Retirement - I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0,110 I O.llll I 0.00 
81 206-CARl2 i ifc Insurance 0.00 i 0.00 ----------v.til) D.IJO I 0.00 --1 
811 207-CARl2 Medical Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 
812 208-CARl2 Dental Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 0.00 I 0.00 
813 212-CAR12 Employer Medic.:ire 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 1 0.00 
814 JSS-CARl2 Tm~! ___ 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 
815 399·CARl2 Other Su lies & Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 {J.I)[) 0,00 
816 524-CARl2 ln-Servicc/SlaffOe\-clopment 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 I ll.f){) 
817 
818 Tol~I Sr>ccial Ed11c111ion Proeram 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.011 O.llO 
819i 
8201 

821 Total Exr>eadilurcs 909 Carn'O\'Cr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
822i 

823 Bc~nni1:11! Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

tllit i I Rcmucs I 0.00 I 0.00 I _ 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I ---l 
826 
827 Ex~nditurcs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
8281 

829 Endinl! Fund Balance 0.00 0.00' o.oo 0.00 0.00 
B3QI 

Pag@21 



BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2016 

I G H A £ 0 

I 'und 142 ____ __ __J__ _ _ __ ___L I _J___ __ i _______ ~----- -- J 
I::"" --- ~· ___ 4: l&t'2016 IS:J3 - · 1 2!115-1016 I 2015--2016 I A11prun:d _ j Prnpuscd I Prnpuscd I 
~ Account Number I I I ' --r-- -,--·~==--il-------

3 1 Ore Bl!t Amds I Amdc:d 8!!t I Amds 1 Amdc:d Bud •cl 

lef;------_t-f-_ --+---:-·-- : . : : __ L__ ~+-1-· -====== 
632 Sub Fund l 1919 - Prt:jichuol Rc,·cnuc I I ·-f- I : 
833 I I I ; --+ I- -
834 47000 Federal Govc:mmc:nt I ! I 1------- , ----- I 

835 -- I I -- --~; ___ ----·+-------c:= ____ _ 
836 47100 Fl!df!ral Thro11Ph St11tf! -----i-- ! I i I I I 
837 4714:5 S~1:il Educ:it1on Preschool Grants - ---------- I - 12.445.0U ! 0.00 I 12.44S.CHI I II.OU! 12.445.011 I _ _ 
838 I I i I I ! _ __L 

: 12.44).00 : 0.00 I 12.4~:5 . 00 I ----- O.fltl I -_-._-. --12.445.00 ------

1 IZ.44jJlf} I OJ}{) I 12.445.00 I ii.iii!! 12.445.0U 

- I ITuhtl Fcdcr:il Through State 

I ~ I 
I Tutitl Fcdcnl Gu\'l:rnmcnt 12.445.uu I -------
I ·- - ---- I 

Total Rcn.~nuc 12.445.UO 

-----r-
Tuc~I 01hcr Sources I o.ool 

--=:::J 
Tul:.tl Preschool Rc\'cnuc 

I 
12, 

9J9 - Preschool Ei:~nscs 

8461 

84' 
ssol Sub Fund 
851 

l 
l 

Educalion I _-__ -f 
Instruction 

852170000 

8531 l 
854171000 l 
8551 l l 
856171100 S,...cial £ducatia11 Pror1ram I l 
857 399 Other Contracted Services 0.00 

429 Instructional Sunr lic:s 0.00 

Snecial £d11catlan Pravram 

399 Olhcr Contracted Services 12.445.00 

858 
859 
86ol 72120 

861 

11.00 Cl.OD I 

11.00 

0 .00 

0 .00 

12.445.110 

o.on I 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

OJ 12.445 OU 

862 
-, 

553; Total Ex .... oditurcs Preschool 12,·US.OO 0.00 12,445.00 0.00 i 12,-1-15.00 

864 

8651 B...,iooioo Fund Balucc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8661 

867 RcYcoucs 12,4-15.00 0.00 12,-145.00 0.00 12,-1-15.00 

868 

8691 Ex""nditurcs 12,4-15.00 0.00 12,HS.OO 0.00 12,-145.00 

870 

871 Endio2 Fund 8.111.v.occ 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8721 

Page 22 



A " 1 I 

,2. Account Number 
3 

• I 
BiJ I 
874 Sub Fund 
875 

876 

877 

~ :!222!L___ 
879 49800 

BBO 

"' 882 ' 
BB3 

"' BBS 

886 

BB7 

••• 
BB9 

890 

891 

892 

893 
894 

895 
896 

897 

898 

899 

900 

901 

902 
903 

904 

c I 

Federal Fund 142 I 41 181.:!01615:33 

-
999 - RESTRICTED FOR CASH FLOW 

I - I 
I 

Otht:r Rellt!mtt! So11rct:r ' 
Trnnsfcrs In .. 

----· 
Total Orhcr Rc,·cnuc 

Turn! Rc\'cauc 

Tural RESTRICTED FOR CASH FLOW I 

Fund 142 Total Beeinnine. Fund Balance 

Fund 142 Total Exncnditures 

Fund 142 Total Revenues 

Fund 142 Total Endine Fund Balance 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2016 

0 I E 

I 
2015-2016 I 2015-2016 

Ore81__it Amds 

! 
I 
I 
I --

0.IJU 1 0.00 

' o.ool 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
I 

0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 

2,111,573.04 434,168.75 

2,111 ,573.04 434,168.75 

0.00 0.00 

I 
F I G I H I 

Appm·cd ±_ Proposed 
--

Proposed 

Amdcd Bet I Amds ! -
Amdcd Bud2cr 

--' +-' 
---

' -----· 
I I --
I i I ·- ---o.oo I 0.00 i 0.00 

' i 
If.Oii 0.00 0.00 

I 
__j___ 

0 .00 i 0.00 l 0.00 

~-==r-
-- I 

o.oo o.oo I 0.00 

I ----
I 

-J-
I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

2,545,741.79 9,734.00 2,555,475.79 

2,545,741.79 . 9,734.00 2,555,475.79 • 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

• SJ00,000 ia sub fund 999 was transferred from Fund 141 fuad balltncc i1 nd can be 1n1nsfr:rrcd back lo Fund 141 fund balance ar aav rim1:. I 
I I f-----I I 

Page 23 



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
DARLENE M. RUSSELL COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 
Fax 

865-458-3314 
865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected May 02,2016 

ALYSSA N GRIMES 
W LEONARD 
JACKIE MCKEE 
KARA SHAREK 

ANGELA MARIE SPENCE 
HARVEY L SPROUL 
JACQUELINE E TRICE 
MARK W WILLIAMS 


